AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

February 25, 2019 7PM

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PUBLIC REMARKS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

February 11, 2019 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS

CTUOoOZZIr AT T ZTommOUOwW»

Shawn O’Brien RE: Zoning Amendment #19030
Lynne Page RE: Zoning Amendment #19030
Jim Phillipich RE: Zoning Amendment #19030
Deborah Keyworth RE: Rezoning #19010
Megan Long RE: Rezoning #19010

Mandie Roberts RE: Rezoning #19010

Jesse Green RE: Rezoning #19010

Barney Fenn RE: Rezoning #19010

Stephen Boyd RE: Rezoning #19010

Joseph McSweeney RE: Rezoning #19020

Jesse Green RE: Rezoning #19010

Ray & Pat Hammerschmidt RE: Rezoning #19010
Joseph McSweeney RE: Rezoning #19020

Mike Kieliszewski RE: Rezoning #19010
Sherry & James Fent RE: Rezoning #19010

Jim & Karen Carlson RE: Rezoning #19010
Sarah Rebolloso RE: Rezoning #19010

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A.

B.

Special Use Permit #19021 (Agnew Sign Co.), install electronic changing

message sign at 2040 Grand River Avenue.

Rezoning #19020 (Meridian Township), rezone 1.52 acres (10 parcels)
from C-1 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density) located west of

Marsh Road, north of Lake Lansing Road, and east of Martinus Street.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper Companies, Inc.), rezone approximately
4.6 acres of a 5.9 acre parcel identified by Parcel I.D. #17-377-031 located

north of Grand River Avenue, east of Sirhal Drive, and west of Wardcliff
Drive from RX (One and Two Family Residential) to RC (Multiple Family-14
dwelling units per acre).

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment
Group, LLC), construct 70,213 square foot mixed use building at 2875
Northwind Drive.

Special Use Permit #18031 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC), construct
group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size at 2875
Northwind Drive.



AGENDA page 2

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

February 25,2019 7:00 pm

D. Zoning Amendment #19030 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 of

the Code of Ordinances and add Section 86-445 to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

E. Zoning Amendment #19040 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 and

Section 86-654 of the Code of Ordinances to add continuing care
communities to the list of uses permitted as non-residential uses in
residential zoning districts.

F. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) concept plan - Village of
Okemos.
8. OTHER BUSINESS
A. 2019 PC Goals.
B. Subcommittee meetings.

9. TOWNSHIP BOARD, PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICER, COMMITTEE CHAIR, AND
STAFF COMMENTS OR REPORTS

10. PROJECT UPDATES
A. New Applications

1. Special Use Permit #19-99021 (Williams Volkswagen Inc.), amend
existing special use permit to construct addition to new car
dealership at 2186 Jolly Road.

2. Special Use Permit #19041 (Williams Volkswagen Inc.), amend
existing special use permit to construct addition to building greater
than 25,000 square feet in size at 2186 Jolly Road.

B. Site Plans Received - None
C Site Plans Approved - None

11. PUBLIC REMARKS
12. ADJOURNMENT
13. POST SCRIPT: DAVID PREMOE

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



AGENDA page 3

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

February 25,2019 7:00 pm

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

March 11,2019
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Wetland Use Permit #19-01 (LaFontaine Automotive Group), fill regulated
wetland for development of new car dealership at 1448 Grand River
Avenue.
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Zoning Amendment #19030 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 and

add Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

B. Zoning Amendment #19040 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 and
Section 86-654 of the Code of Ordinances to add continuing care
communities to the list of uses permitted as non-residential uses in
residential zoning districts.

C. Special Use Permit #19021 (Agnew Sign Co.), install electronic changing

message sign at 2040 Grand River Avenue.

D. Rezoning #19020 (Meridian Township), rezone 1.52 acres (10 parcels)
from C-1 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density) located west of

Marsh Road, north of Lake Lansing Road, and east of Martinus Street.

3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. 2019 PC Goals.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

February 11, 2019
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Premoe, Trezise, Cordill, Lane, Scott-Craig, Shrewsbury,
Hendrickson and Richards.

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Principal

Planner Peter Menser, Economic Development Director Chris Buck and Park
Naturalist Kelsey Dillion.

1. Call meeting to order

Chair Scott-Craig called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and welcomed the new Planning
Commissioner, Scott Hendrickson, to the group.

2. Public Remarks

A. Ron Calhoun, 2875 Northwind Drive, applicant with Meridian Investment Group, LLC
introduced himself and said he would be available for questions regarding Mixed Use
Planned Unit Development #18034 and Special Use Permit # 18031.

B. Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, spoke in opposition to Zoning Amendment #19030.

3. Approval of Agenda

Chair Scott-Craig moved to approve the agenda as written.
Seconded by Commissioner Premoe.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

4. Approval of Minutes

A December 17, 2018 Regular Meeting
B. January 14, 2019 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Cordill moved to approve the minutes as written.
Seconded by Commissioner Premoe.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

5. Communications

Principal Planner Menser noted additional communications were received after the Planning
Commission meeting packets were assembled. He further noted that hard copies of
communications were distributed to the Planning Commission at their places on the dais prior to
tonight’s meeting and would be included in the packet for the February 25, 2019 Planning
Commission meeting.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 2

6. Public Hearings

A. Zoning Amendment #19030 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 of the Code of

Ordinances and add Section 86-445 to establish the Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facilities Overlay District.

Chair Scott-Craig opened the public hearing at 7:08 P.M.

Principal Planner Menser provided a brief summary of the staff report. The Township Board
initiated the zoning amendment and referred it to the Planning Commission to hold a public hearing
and make recommendations.

Public Comments: None

Planning Commission Discussion:

Chair Scott-Craig noted this is a complicated issue and the topics of discussion will include the
overlay district area, reviewing the process and permitted locations.

Commissioner Trezise mentioned the overlay map is in conflict with the proposed ordinance.
Section 1 is zoned RR, nothing is permitted in RR. He further noted section 3 and 4 are zoned RC
and not allowed unless the area was rezoned. Commissioner Trezise asked why they were included
in the district if they are not properly zoned.

Chair Scott-Craig noted the overlay map is in conflict also in section 5 as it shows a grow facility and
Research Park is not Industrial unless rezoned. Chair Scott-Craig further noted the Township
Board is still making changes and he suggested maybe not discussing the boundaries at this time

Commissioner Premoe expressed concerns with having six zones as this seems excessive. He
shared his concern that the Planning Commission will spend too much time hearing residents

complain.

Commissioner Cordill expressed concern with the overlay districts included or adjacent to
residential districts.

Commissioner Richards suggested the Commission wait to make final comments until the
Township Board makes final decisions.

Vice-Chair Lane suggested focusing on Commercial and Industrial Districts (4 and 5) and avoiding
anything close to residential areas.

Commissioner Hendrickson expressed concerns with overlay district 4.
Chair Scott-Craig stated the overall number of permits are too great for the permitted locations.

Chair Scott-Craig closed the public hearing at 8:02 P.M.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 3

B. Zoning Amendment #19040 (Meridian Township), amend Section 86-2 and Section 86-654

of the Code of Ordinances to add continuing care communities to the list of uses permitted
as non-residential uses in residential zoning districts.

Chair Scott-Craig opened the public hearing at 8:03 P.M.

Principal Planner Menser provided a summary of the request. In December 2018 a concept plan
was presented to the Township Board for a mix of senior independent living and skilled nursing
care housing. The developer requested the Board amend the zoning ordinance to accommodate the
proposed development and the Township Board voted to initiate a zoning amendment allowing
senior living communities.

Senior living communities with cooking facilities (stove and oven) are considered under the multi-
family residential zoning and if there are no cooking facilities the senior living communities are

considered as a single-family non-residential use in a residential district.

Public Comments:

A. Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, spoke in opposition to Zoning Amendment #19040.

B. David Pierson, 1305 South Washington Avenue, attorney representing The Eyde Company
spoke in support of Zoning Amendment #19040.

C. Shawn O’Brien, 16948 Pine Hollow Drive, spoke in support of Zoning Amendment #19040.

Planning Commission Discussion:

Commissioner Richards stated the concept makes sense but has concerns with the impact to the
single family residents to the east of the above mentioned site on Hannah Boulevard.
Commissioner Richards also suggested tighter restrictions with setbacks and balconies that may be
proposed on three and four story buildings, if located adjacent to single family zoning. He also
noted the minimum age of 55 seems too young for the senior living communities and should be
perhaps more in the range of 70-80 years old.

Commissioner Cordill expressed concern with the Hannah building height and stated a sixty foot;
four story building should not be located fifty feet from a neighboring single family home.
Commissioner Cordill also commented on the size of the property (10 acre lot) and wanted to know
how many people might live in the proposed senior living community of this size and Principal
Planner Menser replied there could be 25 units per acre based on the draft ordinance.

Commissioner Hendrickson asked if a comparison of the three independent senior living
communities (Marsh Pointe, The Marquette and Meridian Stratford Place) listed in the staff report
has been done regarding parcel size and standards. Principal Planner Menser replied that a
comparison has not been done.

Chair Scott-Craig reminded everyone the ordinance is what is being considered and not the Hannah
project. The projects will be limited if the proposed ten acres becomes the ordinance.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 4

Commissioner Premoe shared an experience with a family member who was in Independence
Village in East Lansing and when a senior moved into the complex they stayed in the same living
quarters even as the skilled care levels changed from independent living thru hospice care. He also
noted if the density is 25 per acre with a ratio of 2:1 (independent living units verses assisted and
skilled care units typically being one room) one has to wonder what the area would look like.

Chair Scott-Craig mentioned some independent living does require moving into different size living
accommodations based on the level of care needed. He also talked about a senior living community
in New Hampshire that has buildings which are connected with walkways so residents do not have
to walk outside. This is an example of why provisions of minimum space between buildings could
impact future building plans.

Commissioner Trezise suggested taking each proposal on a case by case basis because the details
may vary and this would allow more flexibility.

Commissioner Richards suggested a minimum setback should be more than fifty feet and the higher
the building, the more space in setbacks and also suggested putting smaller buildings closer to the
residential area.

Commissioner Premoe agreed there is a need in our community for independent senior living and
we don’t want to make restrictions so difficult we discourage future development.

Chair Scott-Craig closed the public hearing at 8:48P.M.
The Planning Commission took a five minute recess.

7. Unfinished Business

A. Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper Companies, Inc.), rezone approximately 4.6 acres of a 5.9

acre parcel identified by Parcel 1.D. #17-377-031 located north of Grand River Avenue, east
of Sirhal Drive, and west of Wardcliff Drive from RX (One and Two Family Residential) to RC
(Multiple Family-14 dwelling units per acre).

Principal Planner Menser explained the revised concept plan and reviewed the four conditions of
the rezoning.

Frank Fugate, 5000 South Front Street, Columbus, Ohio, applicant for the project re-introduced
himself and said he was available for questions.

Commissioner Premoe expressed appreciation to Mr. Fugate for listening to the Planning
Commission concerns and also the concerns of local residents. Commissioner Premoe is very
comfortable with the updated proposal.

Commissioner Richards asked if the property would pay taxes and he was told by Mr. Fugate yes.
The applicant will also request payment in lieu of taxes P.I.L.O.T.

Commissioner Cordill asked about the building height and was told by Mr. Fugate this would be a
two story building with a pitched roof of twenty-five feet.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 5

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would be in favor of recommending Rezoning
#19010 to the Township Board and staff was asked to prepare a resolution recommending
approval for the next meeting.

B. Special Use Permit #19011 (Potterpin Investments LLC), grading and fill in floodplain for
drain crossing at 4977 Cornell Road.

Principal Planner Menser provided a brief re-cap of the Special Use Permit.

Motion by Commissioner Premoe to approve Special Use Permit #19011.
Supported by Commissioner Richards.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Commissioners Premoe, Richards, Hendrickson, Shrewsbury, Lane, Cordill, Trezise and
Scott-Craig.

NAYS: None

MOTION CARRIED: 8-0

C. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC), construct
70,213 square foot mixed use building at 2875 Northwind Drive.

D. Special Use Permit #18031 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC), construct group of buildings
greater than 25,000 square feet in size at 2875 Northwind Drive.

Principal Planner Menser provided an update on both agenda items since the last meeting. The
Planning Commission was preparing to recommend denial of Mixed Use Planned Unit Development
#18034 and Special Use Permit #18031 but the applicant asked to come back with additional
information to present to the Commission. They had a flood plain zone study done by HRC
Consultants and wanted to share the results. In addition, the Meridian Township Engineering
Department reviewed the study and agreed with the study results. In conclusion, there is a one
percent chance of future flooding every year based on FEMA and information gathered.

Principal Planner Menser noted the Engineering Department report was not included in the packet
but a copy of the letter was provided to each Commissioner.

Ron Calhoun representing Meridian Investment Group, LLC, 2875 Northwind Drive, reviewed the
proposed project for redevelopment including 88 units, 107 beds, on 5 acres and discussed the
challenges regarding the parking lot flooding. Mr. Calhoun indicated the H.R.C. study showed there
have been 81 flood events over the past 115 years. He further commented signs could be installed
in the parking area noting the area is a “flood prone area” and the owner of the property is
responsible to provide “habitable housing”.

Mr. Calhoun also mentioned the building code required they build one foot above the flood zone
and they actually built fifteen inches. There was also another concern with the Southwest entrance
of the building and Mr. Calhoun noted it is the lowest level of the building and there is no lower
level as previously thought.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 6

Planning Commission Discussion:

Commissioner Richards expressed concerns at the previous meeting and since he has reviewed the
report provided he is now in support of the project.

Commissioner Cordill noted her concern in the third paragraph of the report where it was noted
during the past 115 year period there were 14 events with water levels 3 feet high. Commissioner
Cordill stated water levels this high would ruin vehicles and may even cause them to float away.

Chair Scott-Craig mentioned several reasons he is opposed this project. The scale of the project is
too large for the site. The current building is a 40,000 foot two story building and the proposed
redevelopmentis a 75,000 foot four story building. The proposed parking would include at least 70
percent in the flood plain area. In the past most parking was for office use and the area would be
transitioning to primarily student resident parking with day and night use on a regular basis. This
is an unacceptable risk. The traffic issues were also discussed during the July 2018 meeting and no
updates have been addressed.

Commissioner Hendrickson shared his concerns relating to the parking area and noting 51 of 81
occurrences relating to past flooding had levels of 12 inches of water or more during the past 115
years and it is not acceptable to take future risks. He further noted if a change were to be made by
raising the parking structure above the flood plain then he would reconsider his decision.

Commissioner Richards noted the proposed redevelopment is a walkable, bike able site for
students to Michigan State University and this should be considered when discussing the traffic
issues in the area. He suggested that the traffic light could also be adjusted at the intersection near
Whole Foods to help with traffic flow at Northwind Drive.

Commissioner Cordill reviewed the January 14, 2019 staff packet and suggested reducing the
density of the project in order to scale down the waver requests so they don’t seem as significant.

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would not be in favor of recommending approval
for Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 and Special Use Permit #18031 to the Township
Board and staff was asked to prepare a resolution to recommend denial for the next meeting.

E. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) concept plan - Village of Okemos.

This item was removed from the meeting agenda by the developer prior to the meeting. It was
instead scheduled for the Planning Commission’s next meeting on February 25, 2019.

8. Other Business

A. Commission Review #19013 (Parks Commission), review of location, character, and extent

for potential land donation at W. Sleepy Hollow Lane.

Principal Planner Menser provided an overview of the potential land donation. The property
donation is one lot being proposed to the Meridian Township Parks Commission and is located
adjacent to Brattin Woods Park and the property has never been developed. Principal Planner
Menser introduced Kelsey Dillon and expressed appreciation to her for waiting so patiently to
speak with the Planning Commission.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 7

Park Naturalist Kelsey Dillon provided an overview of the proposed land donation. The one acre
piece of property includes many mature trees, wildlife and boarders the Brattin Woods Park. The
property is being considered for the Park Commission because of the connection to the current
park and the possible future pedestrian pathway that may be constructed. If the property were to
be considered for Land Preservation the pathway would not be a consideration.

Motion by Commissioner Premoe to approve Commission Review #19013.
Supported by Commissioner Hendrickson.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Commissioners Premoe, Hendrickson, Trezise, Cordill, Lane, Shrewsbury, Richards and
Scott-Craig.

NAYS: None

MOTION CARRIED: 8-0

B. 2019 PC Goals.

Chair Scott-Craig moved this item to a future meeting.
C. Subcommittee meetings.

Chair Scott-Craig moved this item to a future meeting.

9. Township Board, Planning Commission Officer, Committee Chair, and staff comments or
reports

Commissioner Premoe provided an update from attending the Environmental Commission meeting
last week. He also wanted to note a member of the public attended their meeting and they expressed
an interest in expanding the chicken and rabbit ordinance so the Planning Commission may see this
come to a meeting in the near future.

Commissioner Trezise provided an update from attending the Downtown Development Authority
meeting last week.

Commissioner Richards provided an update from attending the Transportation Committee meeting
last week.

10. Project Updates

A. New Applications

1. Wetland Use Permit #19-01 (LaFontaine Automotive Group), fill regulated wetland
for development of new car dealership at 1448 Grand River Avenue.

2. Special Use Permit #19031 (Okemos Retail Mgmt., LLC), construct shopping center
with five tenants and drive-through window at 2085 Grand River Avenue.

Site Plans Received - None

C. Site Plans Approved - None

&=



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page 8

11. Public Remarks

A Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, spoke as post script to Zoning Amendment #19030.
12. Adjournment

All Commissioners moved to adjourn the meeting.

Supported by All Commissioners.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Chair Scott-Craig adjourned the regular meeting at 9:50 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Debbie Budzynski
Recording Secretary



February 8, 2019

Martin

Shawn H. O’Brien, Mr. Frank Walsh
CCIM Township Manager
S Vice President Meridian Charter Township

5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Medical Marihuana District Expansion/2025 East Saginaw
Dear Mr. Walsh:

| represent Todd and Penny Setter, the owners of Barnum & Tenny Body Shop
at 2025 East Saginaw. Todd and Penny are desirous of selling +4-7.7 acres at
the site.

This land could be redeveloped to create a higher and better use for the site.
The property has 535’ frontage on East Saginaw and over 400’ frontage on
Towner Road. A good portion of the south end of the property is within the
500’ setback “halo” of the church located on Towner Road; however the
balance of the excess property could be desirable for a developer. Several
acres of frontage along East Saginaw could be rezoned to C-2, similar to what
occurred at the adjacent property, at 1999 East Saginaw.

As you may be aware, as a commercial real estate professional, | am focused
on selling under-utilized commercial parcels in the Township to retail users
and developers, and | believe that the expansion of the Medical Marihuana
Overlay District would do a lot to spur on development in this under-
1111 Michigan Ave, Ste 300 developed commercial corridor.
East Lansing, M| 48823
| support extending the overlay district along Towner Road west to the
Towner/East Saginaw intersection so that the MM Overlay district takes
advantage of the East Saginaw traffic and accessibility. | think trying to
utilize Towner Road is not the best way to support expanded commercial

Office: 517 351-2200
Direct: 517 319-9220
Cell: 517 303-5554
Fax:517 351-2201

development.
shawn.obrien@
& iiibinnis Individual Individual Individual
INDIVIDUAL £ ;E::.—l:;.“p_ «» Membership- < Membership- CRE Individual International i 7 Membership-
| AccREDITED MEMBERSHIP= CERTFIED CORENET CoreNet Global [:(n Certified Membership- P < Council of Society of
} MANAGEMENT ACoM ProserTy G L OB A L Corporate Real = Commercial o bR The Counselors IcSc Shopping S 1 0 R Industrial &
OrsanizaTioN® CERTIFICATION Manacer® Estate Metwork Investment Member of RealEstate  MEMBER Centers Office Realtors



4

| 4

P
I-Al‘

Mr. Frank Walsh
February 8, 2019
Page 2

In my professional opinion, property values along the E. Saginaw corridor on
both the north and south side of the highway would be positively impacted
with the expanded overlay district. Itis also likely Meridian Township would
gain the benefit developers helping pay for the cost of extending public
utilities to the northern border as well.

Sincerely,
MARTIN COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES

e HHZ

Shawn H. O’Brien, CCIM
Senior Vice President, Brokerage Services

S0/jml

cc. Todd Setter, Barnum & Tenny Body Shop
Mark Kieselbach, Community Planning and Development Director

Y:\POOL\a LANSING RETAIL TEAM\0 LOCATIONS\M78 2025\Township Letter Feb 8 2019.docx



Lynne S. Page
3912 Raleigh Drive
Okemos, MI 48864

February 11, 2019

Planning Commission

Charter Township pf Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, M| 48864

Re: Commercial Marihuana Facilities Overlay Zoning District (Opposition)
To the Planning Commission:

| am writing to express my opposition to the proposed Commercial Marihuana Overlay Zoning
Districts for Meridian Township. According to the Township’s website, Meridian Township is “A
destination for raising families, Meridian Township’s vision is to achieve and maintain a
sustainable and welcoming community with the highest quality of life for our residents.”
Meridian Township has prospered because of its identity as a residential community of single-
family owner-occupied homes. Unnecessarily facilitating a large number of commercial
marijuana overlay zoning districts in Meridian Township will do nothing to enhance the
character of our residential community or the value of our homes.

Even though Michigan has legalized certain marijuana sales, the federal government still
classifies marijuana as a “Schedule 1” drug, on par with heroin. Banks that handle marijuana
money can be charged with money laundering. As a result, marijuana growers, processors, and
retailers must operate on a cash-only basis, which makes them targets for crime. Allowing
these businesses to operate throughout our community in multiple areas raises concerns for
criminal activity, public safety, and financial transparency.

According to Meridian Township Chief of Police Ken Plaga, commercial marijuana businesses
will impact law enforcement operations and increase the burden on calls for service. Chief
Plaga cited specific examples of Meridian Township crimes related to marijuana traffic including
a 2018 double homicide. The proposed commercial marihuana overlay zoning districts will
place a huge, unnecessary burden on our infrastructure and the demand for public safety
services due to their number, size and geographic scope. The registration fees charged by
Meridian Township are insufficient to cover associated costs for police, fire, emergency
services, and road/infrastructure maintenance related to commercial marijuana businesses.

According to Michigan’s Bureau of Medical Marihuana Regulation, there are 269,553registered
medical marijuana patients in Michigan, while the state’s population is just over 10 million
residents. Proportionally, this equates to approximately 1,068 medical marijuana patients in
Meridian Township, based on current population data. Establishing 6 Commercial Medical
Marihuana Overlay Zoning District within the Township is disproportional given the number of
registered patients and excessive when compared to other popular, necessary, commercial and
retail businesses in Meridian Township such as pharmacies, grocery stores, coffee shops, gas
stations or car dealerships. Clearly, these overlay zoning districts are being created as a
precursor to establishing commercial recreational marijuana businesses in Meridian Township,
a potential next step already alluded to by the Township Board. There are 1,240 townships in
Michigan's 83 Counties, and only 57 in the entire State of Michigan (including Meridian



Township) have opted-in to allow commercial marijuana businesses. In our tri-county area of
Ingham, Clinton, and Eaton counties, the only other township to opt-in was Lansing Township,
which will allow 1 testing facility and no growers, processors, transporters, or dispensaries.
Meridian Township is definitely an outlier in this matter.

Considering that the contiguous communities of Lansing and East Lansing would subject
marijuana businesses to income tax provides them with an economic incentive to locate in
Meridian Township. It is likely that establishing 6 huge commercial marijuana overlay zoning
districts within Meridian Township will trigger an avalanche of rezoning requests. Proposed
Commercial Medical Marihuana Overlay Zoning Districts #5 and #6, in particular, are highly
objectionable. These locations are at the gateway to Meridian Township, and their proximity to
numerous schools and the 1-96 expressway raises significant concerns in relation to public
safety and community character.

There is no need to establish 6 Commercial Medical Marihuana Overlay Zoning Districts in
Meridian Township in order to serve approximately 1,000 resident patients. Please consider the
significant negative impact that these proposed commercial marijuana overlay zoning districts
will have on our community and vote to limit them to a single location away from schools and
the highway, and easily accessible to law enforcement.

Sincerely,

Lynne S. Page



February 7, 2019

Mr. John Scott-Craig (Chair)

Meridian Township Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Michigan 48864

Re: Proposed Marihuana Overlay District

Dear Mr. Scott-Craig:

The purpose of this correspondence is to request inclusion of the property commonly known as
1999 East Saginaw Street, East Lansing, into the proposed Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities
Overlay District Area 1 of Meridian Township. The rationale behind this request varies with considerations
ranging from traffic volume and site access to provision of municipal services and a handful of other
influencing factors. | will attempt to underscore the validity of some as follows:

I. Existing Land Use.

A portion of the site in question was originally developed circa 1999-2000 and since that time has
served the operations of the Meridian Company, a locally-owned PHVAC firm established in 1984, The
balance of the parcel has essentially remained undeveloped for a variety of reasons: local and regional
economic considerations, lack of municipal services (initially) and minimal adjacent commercial
development.

Recently, the property owners were successful in garnering Meridian Township approvals which
rezoned roughly a third of the total tract acreage from its previously-designated status of “Industrial” to
one of "Commercial II" classification. This site re-configuration from a potential land use standpoint
enhances its prospects as a multiple-use parcel.

Il. Site Access and Traffic

This parcel currently comprises roughly 560 lineal feet of frontage along Saginaw Highway/BL-69,
a four-lane divided boulevard under the jurisdiction of the Michigan Department of Transportation. The
site utilizes an existing driveway on Saginaw Street itself for ingress/egress.

It should be noted here that the pair of parcels initially designated infas Overlay District 1
terminate at the northern township boundary with Bath Township/Clinton County and do not provide for
Saginaw Street access. Arguably, commercially-oriented traffic for such land usage of these parcels could
only garner access/egress from either Towner Road, a narrow two/lane thoroughfare conveying primarily
residential traffic OR from southbound Marsh Road near the township’s boundary.

*See attachment ‘A’



Mr. John Scott-Craig
Meridian Township Planning Commission
Page 2.

Ill. Site Services: Municipal Sewer and Water

The referenced site is currently provided Bath Township/Clinton County sanitary sewer. This
arrangement was brokered in 2011 through a joint agreement between Bath and Meridian Townships.
Installation of said sewer capacity was completed of 2016 with final connections to building footprints
awaiting ultimate site build-out.

In addition, plans have been submitted and approved by the engineering division of Meridian
Township’'s Department of Public Works and Engineering for installation of municipal water to the
site. Initial bids have been received by property ownership with project commencement slated for early
to mid-summer of 2019. *See attachments “B" and “C”

IV, Developmental Timelines (Potential)

With site services either already provided or slated for in the near future coupled with the
previously-established Saginaw Street frontage, the timeline for potential development of this site by
elements of the medical marihuana industry would appear to outpace that of the other pair of properties
already delineated within Overlay District 1. The pace of this potential development could translate into an
accelerated licensing and/or tax revenue income stream that Meridian Township may not be realizing
currently.

In closing, we thank the township’s planning commission for providing a public forum relative to
our request. In furtherance of said request we ask that a favorable recommendation be forwarded to the

township board of trustees subsequent to the conclusion of the public hearing process.

Respectfully,

James E. Ph:lhplchlPartner

g1 C_-l-l "(.A,}-—‘
inP. Phlihplch/Pa .

anagement/Owners’of 1999 East Saginaw Street, East Lansing.

cIoM&J



———

a




TRAFFIC ASSESSMENT

For the Proposed

Rezoning of 5.0 Acres
M & J Management Property

Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, MI

May 2018

Prepared by:

Traffic Engineering
Assoclates, Inc.

PO Box 100 + Saranac, Michigan 48881

517/621-6828 FAX:517/627-6040

e e o — — — — — — ——— e e e e e — — — = S e —— — S == e




TRAFFIC ASSESSMENT

For the Proposed

Rezoning of 5.0 Acres
M & J Management Property

Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, MI

May 2018

Prepared by:

Traffic Engineering
Associates, Inc.

PO Box 100 « Saranac, Michigan 48881
§17/627-6028 FAK:517/627-6040

= e s e s s s o e e — — — — — e e e e e S S S e e e m— — —

—— T — — — — — — — — — — — — o o | | e  mm m  m — — —_—— — — —




Table of Contents

Page
Project Description 1
Aerial Photo 2
Roadways and Intersections 3
Land Use 3
Existing Traffic Volumes 3
Site Traffic Generation 4
Table 1: Vehicle Trip Generation Comparison 6
Sight Distance 7
Conclusions 7

Supplementals 8

[ ——————————— T ———— -




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this study is to determine the comparison of traffic generated by the proposed
rezoning of approximately 5.0 acres of property in Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County,
Michigan. The proposed rezoning will be from the existing Industrial (I) District to Commercial
(C-2). The project site is located on the south side of Saginaw Highway/ BL-69.

Access to the proposed development will be provided via one (1) driveway located at the
existing Meridian Plumbing driveway. Saginaw Highway/ BL-69 is a divided boulevard along
the frontage of the site; therefore, access to the site will be right-in, right-out only. All left
turning traffic accessing the site will be required to use a nearby boulevard cross-over.

The traffic analysis will include the following items:

* Trip generation for the existing Industrial (I) District based on maximum allowable
buildable area and usage.

e Trip generation for the proposed Commercial (C-2) District based on maximum
allowable buildable area and usage.

e Comparison of traffic generation for the existing Industrial (I) District to the traffic
generation for the proposed Commercial (C2) zoning district.

¢ Discussion of any potential sight distance issues

e e e e S S S e e e e G . o e e e mm e mm e e e e e o e o o




AERIAL PHOTO

i ——————————————————————— e e e




ROADWAYS AND INTERSECTIONS

Saginaw Highway/ BL-69 is a four-lane divided boulevard with paved shoulders in the project
area and is under the jurisdiction of the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). The
posted speed limit is 55 MPH.

LAND USE

The proposed rezoning property currently has an existing business, Meridian Plumbing, located
in the northwest area of the property, and the remainder is vacant land. Surrounding zoning
categories include:

One-Family Rural Residential District (RR)
One-Family Medium Density Residential District (RA)
Industrial (1)

Commercial (C-2)

. o & @

EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES

According to the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) website for 2015 Average
Daily Traffic (ADT) volumes, the average daily traffic volume along Saginaw Highway/ BL-69
in the project area is approximately 14,300 vehicles eastbound and 14,300 vehicles westbound
per day.

e —————— o e e S e R B B R B e e e S SEe S S e S e s e e e e s e




SITE TRAFFIC GENERATION

For the existing zoning, Industrial (I), Meridian Charter Township zoning standards allow for a
building to occupy approximately forty percent (40%) of the total buildable area, which equates
to 2.0 acres or 87,120 square feet of building, sometimes called the footprint of the building.

The trip generation rates for the existing and proposed zoning categories were derived from the
ITE TRIP GENERATION MANUAL (10th edition). The ITE trip generation rates for General
Light Industrial (Land Use Code 110) were selected as representing the 87,120 square feet of
building under the existing Industrial (I) Zoning Category. The ITE description of General Light
Industrial is as follows:

Light industrial facilities are free-standing facilities devoted to a single use. The facility has an
emphasis on activities other than manufacturing and typically has minimal office space. Typical
light industrial activities include printing, material testing and assembly of data processing
equipment.

The proposed zoning, Commercial (C-2), requires a smaller allowable buildable area. Meridian
Charter Township allows a one-to-five ratio (1:5) of building to buildable area (footprint), which
equates to approximately 1.0 acres or 43,560 square feet of building.

The ITE trip generation rates for Supermarket (Land Use Code 850) were selected as
representing the 43,560 square feet of building under the proposed Commercial (C-2) Zoning
Category. The ITE description of Supermarket is as follows:

A supermarket is a free-standing retail store selling a complete assortment of food, food
preparation and wrapping materials, and household cleaning items. Supermarkets may also
contain the following products and services: ATM'’s, automobile supplies, bakeries, books and
magazines, dry cleaning, floral arrangements, greeting cards, limited-service banks, photo
centers, pharmacies, and video rental areas. Some facilities may be open 24 hours a day.

Significant shares of trips generated by commercial enterprises are classified as “pass-by” trips.
Pass-by trips are already present in the existing traffic stream and represent trips which have
other ultimate destinations which are interrupted to visit the commercial site. Pass-by trips are
already “passing by” the site and therefore do not add new traffic to the adjoining street system.
Pass-by trips are attracted from traffic passing the site on an adjacent street (Saginaw Highway/
BL-69) that offers direct access to the generator. The pass-by trips will be subtracted from the
trip generation comparison as they are already in the existing traffic on Saginaw Highway/BL-
69.

According to the ITE Trip Generation Handbook, the average PM peak hour pass-by trip
percentage for a “Shopping Center” is thirty-six percent (36%). The ITE Trip Generation
Handbook does not provide pass-by trip percentages for the AM peak hour, or the “General
Light Industrial” category.

e o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e S e SES SES EEE T S e e e e e e e S S R e S e S S —




Pass-by trips differ from primary trips. Primary trips are made for the specific purpose of
visiting the generator. Primary trips do add new traffic to the adjoining road system.

It is projected that the existing zoning, Industrial (I), could generate 61 vehicle trips in the AM
peak hour, 55 vehicle trips in the PM peak hour, and 432 vehicle trips daily.

It is anticipated that the proposed zoning, Commercial (C-2), will generate 166 vehicle trips in
the AM peak hour, 410 vehicle trips in the PM peak hour of which 147 are pass-by trips, and
4,617 vehicle trips daily.

The proposed zoning (C-2) is expected to generate 105 more trips in the AM peak hour, 208
more vehicle trips in the PM peak hour, and 4,185 more vehicle trips daily when compared to the
existing zoning.

The comparison of trip generation is for the 5.0 acre property is summarized in Table 1.

—— e e o e m e e e S e S G e e e e e S S S e e e G S SN e e e s e e mee e s mm s




Table 1

Vehicle Trip Generation Comparison

; AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Land Use Size In Out | Total | In Out | Total Weskday
Existing —
Industrial (I) 87,120
General Light % i 54 7 61 7 48 55 432
Industrial; Code 110
Total Trips 54 7 61 7 48 55 432

; AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Land Use Size In Out | Total | In Out | Total N aeletay
Proposed —
Commercial (C-2) 43,560
Supermarket: Codé o 100 | 66 166 | 209 | 201 410 4,617
850
Pass-by Trips

: AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Eand Use Size "1.°T Out | Total | In | Out | Total| | cro®
Proposed —
Commercial (C-2) 43,560 -
Supermarket; Code sq ft ) ® | | M -
850
Total Primary Trips 100 | 66 166 | 134 | 129 | 263 4,617

[ Difference in Trips [ +46 | +59 | +105 [+127 | +81 | +208 | +4,185 |

e e e — e ————————————————————————




SIGHT DISTANCE

There is an existing driveway to the proposed rezoning property. A field analysis at the driveway
shows that there are not expected to be problems with sight distance for vehicles either entering
or exiting the driveway.

CONCLUSIONS

The findings of this study provide the following conclusions and recommendations:

e The proposed rezoning to Commercial (C-2) is anticipated to generate 105 more vehicle
trips in the AM peak hour, 208 more vehicles trips in the PM peak hour and an increase
of 4,185 daily (24-hour) vehicle trips.




SUPPLEMENTALS

MDOT AADT Counts
Boundary Survey

e ————————————————— e N




£40Z wgbisddes
£83 - veBiyap jo HEg Ag dey

ugf |10 §60°0 SLZ0'0 0
LI )] Se00 SLI0O V]
(V] 5

Ieuen [BedioUUd RO 4N [BLELy JOUI Paaciddy
[BUSIY JOUIN D4N ——  [BUsly [BORUUG JBUMO Panoiddy
JopelioD) solew J4N

JogDe oD JOUm DN R80T Jouly panauddy
PROY peyiuel) voN P07 4N — 12207 panouddy
SEISIRI DN aEsiaul pascuddy HE)SIE BN pasauddy

fKemaaid 18P0 DdN femaaug 100 paruddy g Kemaaud JeyiD aning pancuddy

Jopagiogsoley peacsddy

o

[euay [edoung aunng pascsddy - 000001 - 10005 ——

|BUBH Jow 8ann g pasciddy 00005 - I000C  —
40381190 soley amng pancuddy 0DOOZ - 1000k
JOR@|aD JoUl MmN pascuddy 00001 - LDOS

PRIRISHIGO BEOL 0005 - OO =

UOHBIWSEEID |BUORIUNS [FUCREN Q0020 wem

000006 JA0 e  |§10Z) 2ueLL KieQ BbRIBAY (ENULY
8102 '0¢ ludy

VLN



Nﬂ11}_§11"ﬂ' 258871

WEST LINE SECTION 3

=

ND1TOZ'17°W 1290.8

CERTIFIED BOUNDARY SURVEY

ror: M & J MANAGEMENT

OUTHWEST CORNER
SECTION 34, TSN RIW
S8944'21°W 25.70'
NORTHWEST CORNER
SECTION 3 T4N RWJ

N57°29"3"E
252. 74-'\

532°31'08"E
112.00° STANDARD NORTH LINE SECTION 3

NB231°08°E

2327
SQUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 34, T5N R1

NB944'21°E 2625.34'
NB9'44'21"E 1678,22'

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
BAR & CAP
425832 SECTION 3, T4N R1W

|
\NB945'32"E |
200.00° \
s ®
g ﬂ R
™
= o
°8 |
s NOTES:
1. EASEMENTS, IF
ANY, NOT SHOWN  ©
N89725'21°E 472.12 E
1-STORY BLOCK - -
1 OFFICE/SHOWROOM ol EXCEPTION W]
" #1999 E. SAGINAW HWY. s wh
g & ?r\ 2lg
© PARCEL A s WEST UNE OF THE EAST  BIX
i +10.65 ACRES @i 50 ACRES OF THE NORTH |w
= Fo 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST ©
i [ 1-STORY METAL 21 1/4 SECTION 3 =
- GARAGE /WAREHOUSE ) 3 HIY o
) L 'J—‘ a1 §
excepmon £ 2 : a,/ £\
=} = |
=z "y
BAR & CAP
#53407 A é
= : °’: FRIESTROM )
L = R K * 5
Lo ~m 1= naggtsssm-:n 1 ¥
AT 0 5 - g2
nl . 3 N3 % s8dr _- 5
L o= : o “,..& o
28 L1289 g MOrEs N (=
z a a 35 RIGHT—OF—WAY 2
o |3 EDGE OF ASPHALT l
/2 BAR_ NBoas'21"E 550.00° 2| ez 1699.43 4|7
NB9'25'21"E 393.45" SOUTH UNE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF ‘ é
' THE NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 3 &
. TOWNER ROAD CENTERLINE TOWNER ROAD o l?zé
Lig  (PUBLC - 66" WIDE ROM.) b
S ) g'
©2 g2
E = w
=

CENTER OF SECTION
EEEE‘.IF}.‘ ‘ac?ﬁfiﬁ&w SECTION 3, T4N RIW
~ = TTEAST-WEST 1/4 UNE SECTION 3  SB9°3I'55'W 2637.2%
SCALE 1" = 200'
] 200° 400’ 600’
° = Set 1/2" Bor with Cap KYES ENGINEERING
m} = Found iron os Noted KEBS INC BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
= Survey Boundory Line 6 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Mi 48840
—1r— = Distance Not to Scole Pﬂ- 517—33?-1014 FAX. 517-338—-8047
il P 13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, M 49088
-0:0% = Denotes Distonce to the Survey Line PH. 269-781-9800 FAX. 269—781-9805
Bﬂ,jm, one 1% . Fowtand FIELD WORK BY ~ SW/SL | o8 NUMBER:
SHEET 1 OF 4 93258.BND




July 19,2011

Mr. Raymond Severy, Director
Meridian Tcwns]:xip Public Works
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864-1198

Re: Meridian P lumbina Sﬂnitarg Sewer
Dear Mr. Severy:
The Bath Tc:wnship Board of Trustees voted to accept Meridian Plumbing into the Township's sanitary
sewer system at our regular board meeting on July 18, 2011. The Board further directed the Township
Manager to work with the engineexs, Meridian Township & Meridian Plumbing to draft and execute any
agreements necessary to finalize this re]ﬂtions]nip.

Please feel free to contact my office if you have any guestions regarding this matter.

Sincerelg,

Tom Schneidey, Supervisor
Bath Charter Township



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Susan McGillicuddy Supervisor Brett Drey fus Trustes
Mary M.G. Helmbrecht  Clerk Elizabeth Ann LeGoff Trustee
Julie Brixie Treasurer Lynn Ochberg Trustee
Gerald J. Richards Manager John Veenstra Trustee

September 9, 2011

Mr. Tom Schneider, Supervisor

Bath Charter Township

Bath, MI 48808

Re: Meridian Plumbing Sanitary Sewer

Dear Mr. Schneider:

The Meridian Township Board of Trustees adopted the enclosed resolution August 2,
2011, consenting to sanitary sewer services to Meridian Plumbing being provided by
Bath Charter Township. Provision of this sewer service can proceed at any time.

Please provide Meridian Township with a copy of the plans showing the location of
sanitary sewer lines on Meridian Plumbing property for our records,

Sincerely,

Raymond O. Severy, P.E.
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Enclosure

Vépy: Larry Stephens, P.E.

SEP 12 201

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864-1198 (517) 853-4000 FAX (517) 853-4096

http://www.twp.meridian.mi,us
An Equal Opportunity Employer

€3 prinred an recycled paper



Page 1 of 3

“MDOT

Michigan Department of Transportation

INDIVIDUAL CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
For Operations within State Highway Right-of-Way

Issued To: Permit Number: 33043-026357-14-072816
M & J Management Permit Type: Individual Application
Permit Fee: $225.00
1989 E. Saginaw Hwy. Effective Date:  Jul 28, 2016  to Jul 28, 2017
East Lansing Ml 48823 Bond Numbers: E[ 03174
Contact: Liability Insurance Expiration Date; Feb 01, 2017

Marty Phillipich
517-339-6300 Extn:303 517-204-0201(Cell)
marty@themeridianadvantage.net

THIS PERMIT IS VALID ONLY FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPOSED OPERATIONS:
PURPOSE:

Directional boring under B/L 69 for connection of sanitary sewer extension.

STATE ROUTE: BL-69 TOWNSHIP OF:  Meridian COUNTY: Ingham County

TOWN RANGE SECTION

T5N R1W 34

NEAREST SIDE OF DISTANCE TO (in miles) DIRECTION TO NEAREST
INTERSECTION: ROAD: NEAREST INTERSECTION: INTERECTION:

Marsh Rd NS 0.33 East

CONTROL SECTION: MILE POINT FROM: MILE POINT TO: LOCATION:

LEFT MEDIAN  RIGHT  TRANSVERSE

33043 4.920 4.920 D |:| |:| [E

REQUISITION NUMBER: WORK ORDER NUMBER: MDOT JOB NUMBER: ORG JOB NUMBER:



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
WATER BUREAU

PERMIT APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

Construction — Alteration — Addition or Improvement as Described Herein
Required under the Authority of Part 41, Act 451, PA 1994 as amended

This application becomes a Part 41 Construction Permit only when signed and issued by authorized DEQ Staff.

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete items 1 through 32 on this form and complete the basis of design sheet after page 4 (or provide same
information). Print or type all information except for signatures. Complete the Streamlined Checklist (EQP5937) for sewer projects that
qgliality — checklist available at http.//www.michigan.qgov/deq (Water Program Wastewater Construction Page). Complete the Non

Governmental Ownership Checklist (EQP-4600C) for non governmentally owned projects (checklist at end of this application). Deliver
plete application, plans and specifications, and attachments to the DEQ district office having jurisdiction for the project.

REQUIRED NOTIFICATIONS: The permitee shall provid Startup Notification (just prior to excavation) including permit
number and date of issuance and Completion Notification (upon completion of the project) including permit number and date
of issuance to DEQ district office having jurisdiction, See form EQP-4600B at the end of the application.

PERMIT NUMBER (DEQ USE ONLY) - DATE OF ISSUAN{JE (DEQ USE ONLY)
pdrooco il . : i7 Rprit ot
1. Municipality or Organization, and Address which will e i-stamp-irea-Dit-uge ST Y
unicipality g on, an iDi:PAH'Fm NVIRON Ki QUALITY

own the wastewater facilities to be constructed. This :
permit is to be issued to: PERMIT NUMBER /.

Bath Charter Township
14480 Webster Road | Pffooor 1) APRIL 20)¢
Bath, Michigan 48808 - l

4

2. Owner’s Contact Person (provide name for questions): |
Sontash Jametd: iihater. BE f AUTHORIZING SEWERAGE SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION l
Phone: _(517) 371-1200 ~ INACCORDANCE WITHACT 451 PA 1994, PART 4t
o. Project Name (Provide phase number if project is segmented) 4. Project Location 5. County ([project location)
M&J Properties, LLC Sanitary Sewer Service Township of Bath & Clinton
Meridian
ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CC:

Jim Minster, C2AE Reviewed & ’
ccne Isstied By: 4—7‘-‘?-&4‘-'%
Mid-Michigan District HD ‘ Charles M Bennett, PE, Environmental Engineer

Field Operations, Lansing District
Water Resources Division, 517-284-6659

D If this box is marked see special conditions attached to this permit.

GENERAL PERMIT CONDITIONS

a,

b.

This PERMIT only authorizes the construction, alteration, addition or improvement of the wastewater system as described herein and
is issued solely under the authority of Part 41 of Act 451, PA 1994, as amended (Act)

Issuance of this PERMIT does not authorize any violation of federal, state or local laws or regulations, nor does it obviate the need to
obtain other permits or approvals from DEQ or other units of government as may be required by law

This PERMIT expires two (2) years after the above date of issuance unless construction starts prior to the expiration date in
accordance with rule 299.2939(2) of the Part 41 Rules

Any portion of the herein described facilities constructed prior to the date of issuance is not authorized by this PERMIT and is a

violation of the Act
No sewer shall be placed into service unless and until the outlet sewer has been constructed, tested, and placed into service

Failure to meet any condition of this PERMIT or any requirement of the Act constitutes a violation of the Act
The applicant must provide notice of impending construction to public utilities and comply with the requirements of the Protection of

Underground Facilities Act, Act 53 of the Public Acts of 1974 (MISS DIG)
All earth changing activities must be conducted in accordance with the Soil Eresion and Sedimentation Control Act, Part 81 of Act 451,

PA 1994, as amended
All construction activity impacting wetlands shall be conducted in accordance with the Wetland Protection Act, Part 303 of Act 451,

PA 1994, as amended
Intentionally providing false information in this application constitutes a violation of Section 249 of the Michigan Penal Code, 1931 Pa

328, as amended
Page 1 of 4



DEQ

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Permit Application for Wastewater Systems (Continued)

6. Facilities Description In the space below provide a detailed description of the proposed project in the format shown
in the examples at the bottom of this page. Applications with inadequate facilities descriptions will be returned. Use
additional sheets if needed.

' FACILITIES LISTING:

1. CONSTRUCTION OF 152 FEET OF 8" SANITARY SEWER DIRECTIONALLY DRILLED UNDER SAGINAW STREET
(1:69 BL) NORTHEAST OF TOWNER ROAD.

2. CONSTRUCTION OF ONE (1) SANITARY MANHOLE

THIS APPLICATION this is a resubmittal of expired permit 1007783, dated April 17, 2014. The project hasn’t changed
from the original design

EXAMPLES OF FACILITIES DESCRIPTIONS

250 feet of 10" sanitary sewer in Mark Avenue between John and Lincoln Streets.

Sanitary

Sewers andfor | OR

Force Mains 250" of 10" sewer in an easement from the intersection of Mark Avenue and John Street to the north.

Pumping A (wetwell/drywell, suction lift, submersible, etc.) pumping station rated for 250 gpm at a TDH of 34'

Stations located at the northeast corner of Mark Avenue and Lincoln Street, and equipped with two pumps,
backup power, pump around capability, and all other equipment as required for proper operation.

Wastewater A 10 million gpd (avg. flow) facility located at the north end of Ronald Street including a 2.0 million gallon

Treatment equalization basin, six 0.5 million gallon primary clarifiers, four 0.75 million gallon aeration basins with

Facilities fine bubble aerators, four 0.8 million gallon circular secondary clarifiers, ultraviolet disinfection, and all

piping as shown on the plans and described in the specifications for the

necessary appurtenances and
uality in compliance with the facility's

proper operation of the treatment facllity to provide a discharge q
discharge permit.

Page 2 of 4
EQP-4600 (Rev 11/07)




ESTIMATE

v

Super Construction LLC DATE: 04-08-2016

201 Morton 5t

‘Bay City, MI 48706

Phone (989) 684-8276 1.uke Cell # 989-220-9315 Fax # 989-892-8891 Luke@superconst.com

To: M & J Management Daytime Phone: 517-339-6300 | For Job

1999 E. Saginaw St Cellular Phone: Marty Phillipich

East Lansing, MI 48823 Fex Marty@TheMeridianAdvantage.net
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Bid for materials and Labor $16,800.00

Directional Drill and install 8" HDPE gravity sewer at ~ 1% Slope under Saginaw Street.
Core and Seal the 8" into the existing manhole on west side of the road.

Install a 48" concrete manhole on Meridian Property.

Stub the 8" pipe into the manhole, with a core and seal boot.

Install and a 8" pipe with a core and seal boot, leaving a couple feet of pipe for future

Meridian connection

M & J Management is responsible for all permitting fees, and any Inspection fees.

M & J Management supplies a place to dump extra dirt and mud cuttings.

Site cleanup is as follows. We will level off the topsoil, with a rough grade. We will put a
little grass seed on top, However we do not do lawn restoration and recommend M&J having
a landscaper do any touch up if the grass doesn’t take off, or grounds need touching up.

TOTAL $16,800.00

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum
of: 00/100 dollars ($ _ )

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from
above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements
contingent upon strikes accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tomado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by

‘Workman's Compensation Insurance.

Respectively Submitted Date
Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specification and conditions
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the Signature
work specified. Payment will be made as out lined above. ‘
Date of Acceptance Signature

Super Construction Phone: 989-684-8276
201 Morton St Luke@SuperConst.com
Bay City, MI 48706 www.SuperConst.com

Super Construction LLC




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Susan McGillicuddy Supervisor Brett Dreyfus Trustee
Mary M.G. Helmbrecht  Clerk Elizabeth Ann LeGoff Trustee
Julie Brixie Treasurer Lynn Ochberg Trustee
Gerald J. Richards Manager John Veenstra Trustee

¥

December 28, 2011

Mr. Larry D. Stephens, P.E.
Stephens Consulting Services, P.C.
P.O. Box 708

Haslett, Ml 48840

Re: M & J Management LLC Property
(Meridian Plumbing Location)
Availability of Public Water Service

Dear Mr. Stephens:

This letter is in response to your inquiry regarding the availability of public water
to serve the referenced property. There is an existing 12 inch water main along
the south side of Towner Road to serve all properties along and in the vicinity of
Towner Road.

The Township is ready and willing to serve the M & J Management property with
Township water via this existing 12 inch water main.

Singerely,

M@f%,f

Ray ond O. Severy, P
Director of Public Works Engineering

OEC -
4t 2011

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864-1198 (517) 853-4000 FAX (517) 853-4096

http://www.twp.meridian.mi.us
An Equal Opportunity Employer

o printed on reeycled paper



P4

/*-, . MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUAL Ty b S
Z | Ditdaslis

PERMIT APPLICATION FOR WATER SUPPLY SYSTEMS

(CONSTRUCTION - ALTERATION - ADDITION OR IMPROVEMENT) AS DESCRIBED HEREIN
Required under the Authority of 1976 PA 399, as amended

This application becomes an Act 399 Permit only when signed and issued by authorized Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ) Staff. See instructions below for completion of this application.

Permit Stamp Area (DEQ use only)

1. Municipality or Drganization, Address and WSSN
that will own or control the water facilities to be constructed. This permit is
' 1o be issued to:
Meridian Charter Township
5151 Marsh Road FAICHIGAN DEPART:=n T IFENVI
Okemos, M| 48864-1198 _ ‘ VIRONMENTAL QUALITY

2w
SSN: 4260 = bim .
o g 181065 ays 505
2. Owner’s Contact Person (Provide name for questions): & T
Contact: Younes Ishraidi, P.E. E”‘M‘"Eﬂmﬂfgﬁggggm COMPLIANGE
Title:  Township Engineer
Phone: (517) 853-4460
3. Project Name (Provide phase number if project is segmented): 4. Project Location 5. County (iocation of project):
(City, Village, Township): Ingham
M & J Management Watermain Extention Meridian Township
1999 M-78, East Lansing, MI, 48823

ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHOR!J}JY’:;?F; THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT QUALITY
E

) gy il r“'-“t'. N & ;
e peie A ANAGERIERT DS ' i
B PESULHLE W (r b E /L
Issued by: B

(R Rt :
kLR "'_'_:‘. .‘}'F‘.T { J ;
ASIE IS Reviewed by: -’\/\ 'v LYY

[ If this box is marked see attached special conditions.

Instructions: Complete items 1 through 5 above and 6 through 21 on the following pages of this application. Print or type
all information except for signatures. Mail completed application, plans and specifications, and any attachments to the DEQ
District Office having jurisdiction in the area of the proposed construction.

Please Note:
a ThisAPERMlT only authorizes the construction, alteration, addition or improvement of tha water system described

g. All construction activity impacting wetlands must be conducted in accordance with the Wetland Protection Act, Part

303, 1994 PA 451, as amended. N Tm——

h. Intentionally providing false information in this application constitutes fraud which is p%ﬂ%%ﬁﬁ@mj

imprisonment, 0 - -

i. . Where applicable for water Withdrawals, the issuance of this permit indicates complia;hce vﬁihﬂﬂhe reqqagq@entl of
i

Part 327 of Act 451, Great Lakes Preservation Act.

EQP5877 (Rev. 6/2012)



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ‘,
Permit Application for Water Systems (Continued)

Facilities Description ~ In the space below provide a detaijled description of the proposed project. Applications
without adequate facilities descriptions will be returned. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW. Use additional sheets if needed.

550 L.F. of 8" water main extension from existing 12" main along the south side of Towner Read, and along an easement
north of Towner Road within a site located at 1999 M-78 (aka BL-69) ending at a fire hydrant,

]
EXAMPLES - EXAMPLES - EXAMPLES - EXAMPLES - EXAMPLES — EXAMPLES
Water Mains 500 feet of 8-inch water main in First Street from Main Street north to State Street,
OR

250 feet of 12-inch water main in Clark Road from an existing 8-inch main in Third Avenue north to a

hydrant
Booster A booster station located at the southwest corner of Third Avenue and Main Street and equipped with
Stations two, 15 Hp pumps each rated 150 gpm @ 200 feet TDH. Station includes backup power and all other

equipment as required for proper operation.

Elevated A 300,000 gallon elevated storage tank located in City Park. The proposed tank shall be spherical, all

Storage Tank | welded construction and supported on a single pedestal. The tank shall be 150 feet in height 40 feet in
diameter with a normal operating range of 130 — 145 feet. The interior coating System shall be ANSI/NSE
Standard 61 approved or equivalent. The tank will be equipped with a cathodic protection system, and
includes a tank level control system with telemetry,

Chemical } A positive displacement chemical feed pump, rated at 24 gpd @ 110 psi to apply a chlorine solution for

Feed Well No. 1. Chlorine is 12.5% NaOCL, ANSI/NSF Standard 60 approved and will be applied at a rate of
1.0 mg/l of actual chlorine.
Water Supply | Well No. 3, 3 200 foot deep well with 170 feet of 8-inch casing and 30 feet of 8-inch, 10 slot screen. The
Wel| well will be equipped with a 20 Hp submersible pump and motor rated 200 apm @ 225 feet TDH, set at
160 feet below land surface. . .
Treatment A 5 million gpd water treatment Plant located at the north end of Second Avenue. The facility will
Facilities include 6 low service pumps, 2 rapid mix basins, 4 flocculation/sedimentation basins, 8 dual media
filters, 3 million gallon water storage reservoir and 6 high service pumps. Also included are chemical
feed pumps and related appurtenances for the addition of alum, fluoride, phosphate and chlorine. J
2

EQPS5877 (Rev. 6/2019



<EST. 142 .

nﬁm
Aal/

s -

Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
. Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F517.853.4096

Township Board:

Ronald |. Styka
Township Supervisor

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk

Julie Brixie
Township Tregsurer

Phil Deschaine
Township Trusteé

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Township Trustee

Dan Opsommer
Township Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Township Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Tewnship Manager

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

July 27, 2018

Mr. Mark Joseph, P.E.
MDEQ - District Engineer
P.0.BOX 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

RE: M & ] Management Water Main Extension
1999 M-78, East Lansing, M1, 48823
Sections 3, Meridian Township

Dear Mr. Joseph:

Enclosed are two sets of plans for the above referenced project. We request a permit
for the following public water main improvements:

550 L.F. of 8" water main extension from existing 12" main along the south side of
Towner Road, and along an easement north of Towner Road within a site located at
1999 E. Saginaw Street (aka BL-69) ending at a fire hydrant.

Should you have any questions, or wish to discuss this matter in further detail, please

feel free to contact this office at 517-853-4460.

Sincerely,

' N f'}!:{ j
:-F“ il bl iy
\&j\ﬁ M’\ SOURCE Mngamess,. Biisig
HEnT Iij
L g9

Younes Ishraidi, P.E. 03

ChiefEngineer/DPW P i

. feiz e ; SNSRI By
hr eridian.mi,us TS TNy

W 517.853.4460 | F517.853.4095

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, M] 48864

meridian.mij.us

\-___——"""

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian,mi.us




e 5
: 7{’“ Nagmzmaqwz/%\

v’

i L —

CERTIF FIED B@UNDAR i SURVEY

For: M & J MANAGEMENT

| i N89°31'09"E
SOUTHWEST CORNER . :

' 23,27
SECTION 34, T5N R1w ‘ s L SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
,/ S89'44'21"W 25,70 N57°29'13"E 53231 08"E SECTION 34, TSN R1w,
NORTHWEST CORNER ;
SECTIDN 3, TAN R1W 20274

EXCEPTION

NOT INCLURE WITH | \:\“&\

FROVIDED PARCI’L

112.00". STANDARD NORTH LINE SECTION 3 '
. ,NB9'44'21"E 2625.34' ; ES )
\ - T - NB9'44'21"E 1678.22' /'
S W : ;

d NORTH 1/4 CORNER
e, CAP SECTION ‘3, T4N R1w

DESCRIPTION 125832 ;
I @0’“4 SEEDETAL  INNBO'45'32"E l
\‘\Oqi“‘}‘ @&, - ¢ 200.00’
NS |
AN
-~
| / I
i l
A7 -~ ol
4 s < ANTENNA . .
EASTBOUNDY[: = o ai e P I O .
CENTERLINE}:. S89°25°21"W 472,12 N ANY. NOT SHOWN = N
i M8, NB92521E 472.12° 1 gl
g 1-STORY BLOCK o bl
[ m . OFFICE /SHOWROOM 2l b3 EXCEPTION =!.|JI -,
o 33 111999 E. SAGINAW HWY. Ll g 1
E ol B w3 ) ol
= Loy PARCEL A = % NWEST LNE OF THE EAST o|Q
9 e +10.65 ACRES © “j ; 50 ACRES OF THE NORTH 3| w
5 A : = @ 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST ©
2 R 1-STORY METAL 8 il 1/4 SECTION 3 0
""? dis GARAGE /WAREHOUSE @ ks / ::: .
i - - '} S
| excermon Y i ﬂéﬁﬂ' ,{L /ferﬁu’ | %
{158, 3
- Ei f VD[F M‘?@,ﬂy |m
& 1% TRk L S, | By
@ . s G I ﬁf eIk . 4 Yz
0 | g Sel R PR g 87 FRIESTROM A % o
[P Ml = Wlko o i ik i
F 5 e, o2 8 3 # FROFESSIONAL | &0 .m
™~ o 0y el in o ool i T QL SUREOR - SO &Y
i i, (e o @ s Q EXCEPTION = BN A E
8| £ :_5‘ Gl M © %, D " %ﬁ“@ <
5 0) 1~ - B A E 0 By, TOFE Dﬁ?"‘\" o |:'\\
2| o) s ] = 85t o
= = 3 0 i'.'::‘) RIGHT—-OF—WAY A '},}“,“?mmumm‘\g\ ,I
o JEse L 7AEEDGE OF ASPHALT S .5
“’Z"L/ \ E2T N Sl /2" BAR  aines 21"E 550.00' . | N89'25'21"E 1699.43' 4 (?
SINNBO2521"E 39345~ SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF IPL
U THE NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 3 & e
. TOWNER ROAD CENTERLINE TOWNER ROAD 5 is
Wl i (PUBLIC - 66" WIDE R.O.W.) 0l
o | P : . - © |
El “ % s ULT IMaT e Seerdee Aren A ‘é 3
25— ' . . ?
. T - = R ca )
1= WITIAL Sersice AreA MAY D9 2018
- i - ]
WEST 1/4 CORNER UL LI L%glgfﬂ OF SECTION
_| SECTION 3, T4N R1w



Peter Menser

From: Deborah Keyworth <debsarmy@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Re: Woda Cooper

Well I hear the board is gonna approve the rezoning . It doesn’t matter that our whole neighborhood is
against it. Meridian township is owned by businesses and corporations . I was born here and I put every
single dollar I made into my home ... I still do. I suppose the cut thru will go in also . How do you look at
yourself in the mirror each day ?

Sent from my iPhone

>OnJan 8, 2019, at 12:34 PM, Deborah Keyworth <debsarmy@aol.com> wrote:

>

> [ live at 2684 Mansfield Dr. My whole family moved to Wardcliff Dr in 1990. [ bought my home on
Mansfield in 1993 . I moved right around the corner. My Mom, sister, and 11 family members raised
their kids on Wardcliff .  am now almost 60 and disabled . [ love my neighborhood . I run my dog on my
scooter twice a day . [ see my neighbors walking their dogs and their kids. We are good hard working
people . We have fought to keep Greencliff from being a cut thru for many years . If you allow this it will
ruin the lives of the people that live here . Traffic will increase and kids, pets and the elderly will be in
peril as they walk and play . I recently put an addition on my home . I moved my laundry upstairs so [
could continue to live here as I age .  will sell my home if this goes thru. Please do not allow these
developers to use their money and clout to run over good people .... you have to know it will hurt our
property values also. Will you or Woda Cooper buy me out ? My home is all I have and I've worked hard
to keep it. My neighbors have also . We aren’t the ultra rich of Okemos ( even tho [ was born in Tacoma
Hills ) ... we are working hard to make this area a nice place to live . This development will ruin it . Please
do all you can to stop this from going thru. There will be other better developments to choose from . It's
funny but when I look at all the beautiful parks in Okemos ( those ultra wealthy places ) I think .. why not
make it a beautiful park ? Doesn’t Whole Foods have enough money ... and the township too for that
matter ? When is enough , enough ? Again, please oppose thisasIdo.

>

>




Peter Menser

From: meganlong <longneedle@aol.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Rezoning of property behind Whole Foods

Dear Mr. Menser,

[ just received a notification that you are planning to rezone the property behind Whole Foods.

Can you please tell me why?

At the very least, can you assure me and all of my neighbors on Greencliff and the surrounding streets,
that you are NOT going to approve a cut through onto Greencliff? Otherwise, this is disastrous news with
real impact on the value of our homes and property. It will also impact the quality of our lives.

Please don’t change the zoning.

Sincerely,
Megan Long



Peter Menser

From: Mandie <mandielstevens@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Peter Menser

Subject: WODA Development

Hello Mr Menser

I'm writing in opposition to the WODA development that is proposed in the Wardcliff neighborhood. This
development brings various concerns to the neighborhood. The most concerning is the increase in traffic.

[ live at the north end of the sub at the corner of Park Lake and Burcham. The traffic increase from Costco
has been beyond imagine. They are also doing more development at Burcham. This residential area can
not handle the additional traffics this will bring.

Mandie Roberts
2612 Raphael Rd

East Lansing

Sent from my iPhone



Peter Menser

From: Jesse Green <email jesse.green@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Peter Menser

Cc: Wifer; Barbara Curtis; BETSY MONTGOMERY; Bets Calwell; Todd Houser; Kay L; Ginny
and Ron; Mike Kieliszewski; Elizabeth Blair; Edie Sekmistrz easekmis@cs. com; Jesse
Green

Subject: Rezoning #19010

Mr. Menser,

I am writing to express my adamant opposition to rezoning proposal #19010, the Woda proposal.

I can't say that 100% of my neighbors oppose the rezoning and development. I've not talked to 100% of the
people in this area. But after talking to many neighbors I've not found any who support it. Not one. I'll go out
on a limb and posit 99% oppose. Go with 98% to be safe. I feel pretty good about that guess. It seems anything
above 50% should get your attention.

What I have found is that the majority of people in the Wardcliff neighborhood are not aware of this
proposal. Woda made a woefully inadequate effort to notify neighbors. It seems no one beyond the
Wardcliff/Roseland cross street was informed at all. And the residents of the Meridian Stratford Place Senior
apartments told the first Woda meeting there had been one (1) flyer left at the building, for all of their
residents. One.

Nonetheless--despite this passive effort to all-but-hide the issue--the entire room was filled with residents who
strongly opposed the development. "Standing room only" is the appropriate description.

It's not far fetched to posit the halls would have been filled as well if a reasonable effort had been made to
inform the entire neighborhood. Most people I speak with still have no idea this is going on. None of them are
in favor of this rezoning and development. None. Zero.

I'll not quibble about what is "legally sufficient" notice or what Woda was mandated to do. I'd rather talk about
this huge and destructive proposed change to our quiet little neighborhood and the bad-faith effort to pretend
residents were notified.

Our neighborhood chat room is full of comments predicting the Planning Commission has "already made up its
(collective) mind" to approve this proposal. I worked downtown in Lansing for 15 years on legislative issues
and I am familiar with how such decisions are made beforehand. "Counting votes" is the correct phrase.

I have no doubt the Planning Commission has "counted its votes" already. I'll not ask you to deny this. Let's
just say it's my informed opinion. Forgive me if I'm wrong and Iv'e offended you. We'll consider that a side
issue--sad, but not critical to my opposition.

The Woda proposal will render our very quiet little neighborhood unsafe. Families pushing stroller, joggers,
people walking dogs and number of residents in wheelchairs daily pass through the area where Woda proposes
to dump the exit from their new higher density development.



Neighbors have been working for almost a year to persuade the school board to reopen our local elementary
school. Woda proposes to dump its traffic on the adjoining street.

A cross street between the very high traffic Brookfield/Sirhal intersection will turn Greencliff (and the other
streets) into handy, high-speed cut throughs for those intent on avoiding the traffic on Grand River. It's an open
secret that the planning commission has declared an unofficial moratorium on new outlets to Grand River, so
that prediction should not surprise you.

Woda's grudging and insufficient attempts to address this concern (They are going to insert a turn into their
exit? How will this affect all of the above, and other, concerns about traffic? It won't.) are nothing more than an
insult.

I'm not the only one who feels this entire project has been railroaded through to this upcoming meeting (aka:
approval).

This proposal will be very destructive to our quiet little neighborhood. The process so far to notify and involve
local residents has been sadly lacking. There is is absolutely no support for this proposal in the neighborhood

(I'm sure you could find two people (possibly landlords) if you looked. Doesn't change the point at all.

Given all that and the other problems with this proposal, a vote to approve this proposal can not be made in
good faith.

I hope that a bad faith one won't take place on February 25th.
Count me and my family as opposed, angry, frustrated and disappointed.

Please defeat this proposal, or postpone a decision until Woda has agreed to make more of an effort not to
destroy one of the quietest covers of our neighborhood,

Regards,

Jesse Green

5244 Blue Haven,

East Lansing, MI. 48823
517-204-4671



Peter Menser

From: Barney Fenn <bjfennl1@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Peter Menser

Subject: Woda Cooper Rezoning vote.

[ live 2767 Brentwood ave. In Meridian Township since 1981. I want the board to know [ am 100%
against this rezoning. If this board approves this, it tells me no one went to the job site, if you had you see
the major traffic problems this will create to the wardcliff neighborhood. Thank-you and read my email
into the minute s.

Sent from my iPad



Peter Menser

From: STEPHEN BOYD <stephenaboyd@comcast.net>
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Oppose rezoning #19010

| want to express my opposition to the WODA-Cooper proposal for the Wardcliff neighborhood. This
rezoning will negatively impact the neighborhoods in the Wardcliff area. The proposed road cut into
the existing neighborhood from the Brookfield & Sirhal corner would rout about an additional 200 cars
a day into that area which is comprised of single family residences particularly attractive to first time
home owners and retirees. The Costco project has already substantially increased traffic in this area
and especially on Park Lake Road. | am also aware of plans to expand the Burcham Hills retirement
center, which further increases traffic on Park Lake and in the Wardcliff neighborhood. The Wardcliff
area has already suffered the closing of Wardcliff elementary school. Please allow us to maintain our
neighborhood in its present form and not keep packing more high density housing and development
into this area. Sincerely,

Stephen Boyd
2567 Heather Circle

East Lansing, MI 48823

Stephen Boyd, Ph.D.

University Distinguished Professor
Environmental Chemistry
Michigan State University

517 881 0579



Peter Menser

From: Joseph McSweeney <joseph@jfmars.com>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: RESPONSE TO PROPOSED REZONING #19020

Peter Menser,

| am writing to you because | received a notice from Meridian Township about a proposed rezoning to my
property at 5978 Martinus. | hope to be at the planning commission meeting on Monday, February 25, 2019 at 7 PM but
| felt that | had better write out my opinion in advance as there is the possibility | will not be able to be there.

| have owned and occupied this property since 1978 and | do consider it my home so | feel that it is important
to make sure that my opinion is heard. To my best knowledge the property has always been zoned
commercial/residential in the 40 years | have occupied it. For multiple reasons | have no desire to see that fact change. |
do stand firmly against the proposed change to purely residential.

Being a curious person | would like to know why the planning commission proposes the change and perhaps
you can be of assistance in explaining what ever rationale may be behind the proposal. Realizing that | have yet to
present any justifications for my opinion at this point | have also learned to not waste my time communicating without
some response. So | will hope for some reply from you soon as you are listed as the principal planner and have given
your name as a contact for the Township.

Joseph McSweeeney your source for Musical Knowledge
517-339-2789 [ please leave a text or voicemalil |
joseph@jfmars.com




Peter Menser

From: Jesse Green <email jesse.green@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Rezoning #19010

Mr. Menser,

After speaking with some neighbors about the first meeting with Woda back in November I was reminded that
the Woda representatives had promised Woda would conduct a traffic study prior to submitting a proposal to
the planning commission.

1). As you know, traffic into our quiet little neighborhood is our strongest opposition to the rezoning and
redevelopment.

The Meridian Township Rezoning Application requires that Woda conduct such a study.

1. A rezoning traffic study prepared by a qualified traffic engineer based on the most current edition of the handbook
entitled Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities, published by
the State Department of Transportation, is required for the following requests:

1. Rezonings when the proposed district would permit uses that could generate more than 100 additional
directional trips during the peak hour than the principal uses permitted under the current zoning.

2. Rezonings having direct access to a principal or minor arterial street, unless the uses in the proposed
zoning district would generate fewer peak hour trips than uses in the existing zoning district.
(Information pertaining to the contents of the rezoning traffic study will be available in the Department of
Community Planning and Development.)

The Meridian Township copy of the local National Functional Classification of our roads designates Park Lake
Road as a minor arterial road. The Woda development would use our neighborhood as a driveway leading onto
this Minor Arterial road, but Woda has not shared a traffic study or offered proof it has conducted one. It
appears Woda has failed to comply with 1(b)

The Woda comments at the November meeting and as reflected minutes do not show Woda has considered new
traffic flow from the heavily congested Sirhal/Brookfield corner (home to many student housing units, a gas
station, an outdoor supply store, two massage/yoga studios and an entire office complex (Gables) through the
Woda development into our neighborhood to reach Park Lake. The Woda development would provide a
shortcut through our neighborhood (current on a dead-end residential street). onto Park Lake where such extra
traffic could travel South to Principal Artery Grand River or North to Principle artery M43. This would mean
Woda has failed to meet requirements 1(a) and (1(b).

This extra traffic flow could likely meet the "100 cars per hour") requirement of 1 (a). Yet Woda has failed to
comply with this requirement nor shown any evidence that do not have to comply.

In addition, of course, the Woda representatives told a community meeting which they themselves organized
that such a study would be conducted.



2) I've also noticed (I believe) that the Meridian Township Future Land Use map doesn't indicate plans to
rezone this parcel for higher density rental housing units like Woda proposes to build. So there is no way, for
example, current owners could have predicted the proposed use of the property Woda wants to rezone.

3) The Meridian Township Master plan lists the township's "goals, objectives and strategies" and the number
one listed objective is to "preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods."

An overwhelming number (approaching 100%) of residents of this neighborhood are opposed to the Woda
rezoning and redevelopment. Yet there have beeb no significant changes to the redevelopment plan to reflect
the damage it would cause to this quiet, middle class neighborhood.

Beyond strident opposition, (which seems to have been ignored) there can be no doubt using any credible,
objective, criteria that the Woda rezoning and redevelopment will harm our thriving little neighborhood. It will
change the very nature of the neighborhood.

The Woda proposal will dump traffic into the quietest and most remote corner of our neighborhood. As I
mention earlier, the area is now used by joggers, dog-walkers, families with stroller and young children and
bicyclists as well as by at least two nearby residents who use motorized wheelchairs on those very streets.

Woda's proposal will render pedestrian travel in the entire area south of the Wardcliff school dangerous and all-
but impossible. The Wardcliff school playground is sued by families from all parts of the neighborhood and
even by families from the adjoining area of East Lansing. These children and families can currently walk to the
school grounds do to the very low level of traffic flow. The Woda redevelopment would no longer allow that.

The area Woda proposes to use for an exit is not only quiet, not only a series of dead end roads, not only next to
a school ground/playground, not only populated by a very high percentage of families with children, but it is
also currently a tree-lined green space.

In fact, the property Woda wishes to redevelop is itself a green space. Woda described this land as "blighted"
and "in the city" during their general cluelessness about the area, during the November meeting. They are
entitled to their collective corporate option, but residents adamantly disagree. That property may contains the
remnants of the former trailer park (because they were apparently not required to clean it up?) but it is still a
quiet, wooded, fenced green space that enhances the living experiences of those whose properties adjoin.

4). My understanding of property law is that new property owners are required to conform to the existing uses
of new buyers. I cannot buy a parcel of land next to your home and expect you to change or halt your previous
legal use of the land to accommodate me. The current use of existing land controls.

Woda's proposal (specifically their desire to create a heavily traveled exit onto a quiet dead end residential street
with no sidewalks or other allowances for off-road pedestrian access) would override the existing neighborhood
residential use and render it impossible. Why should we detrimentally change our neighborhood for Woda?

In short, there exists no reasonable, credible, argument to support the Woda rezoning and redevelopment other
than they want it and the PlanningCommision seems set on giving it to them.

There are a number of mechanisms that would allow Woda to route traffic on to Grand River. The only
difficulty seems to be that the PlanningCommision has already created dangerous and overcrowded main artery
on Grand River. That is entirely the fault of the Planning Commission, not residents living near the proposed
Woda property.

Creating another dangerous, over crowded situation in our quiet family neighborhood is not a solution.
2



Woda can exit to Grand River or they (and the Planning Commission) can recognize the proposal is not a
suitable use for this property, or they can change it, or take it elsewhere.

Thank you for you time and attention to these issues.

Jesse. Green
5244 Blue Haven
East Lansing, MI 48823

Preserve open space and natural areas. strategies and goal number one reads as such: "



Peter Menser

From: Pat Hammerschmidt <hammersp@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 7:19 PM

To: Peter Menser

Cc: Ray Hammerschmidt

Subject: Regarding Rezoning #19010

Dear Principal Planner Menser and Planning Commission Members,

We have lived in the Wardcliff neighborhood since 1981 and have been following the Woda Cooper development plan
with interest (Rezoning #19010). We feel that the type of housing proposed is a needed addition to Township, however,
we have significant concerns regarding the probable increased traffic in our neighborhood that would result from the
project as currently designed. We would appreciate the Planning Commission's thoughtful consideration of our concerns
and questions detailed below.

We joined many other neighbors in attending the November 13, 2018 informational meeting held by Woda Cooper staff.
From our perspective, two major concerns were expressed by a majority of neighbors at the meeting:

1. One concern was the undesirable possibility of the housing becoming college-student housing. Woda Cooper
appears to have this under control with the type of housing and funding source they are proposing. We would
appreciate the Planning Commission checking that this is true. We are opposed to housing in this location that would
primarily accommodate college students.

2. The second major concern was the probable increased traffic flow through our neighborhood. We are strongly
opposed to the current plan to have exits at both Sirhal Dr. and Greencliff Dr. At the November 13th meeting Woda
Cooper representatives indicated the potential for 106 cars to be housed within the complex. This large number, along
with drivers who would use Sirhal to Greencliff as a cut-through to avoid Grand River Ave., is highly undesirable and
would make our now-quiet neighborhood dangerous to the many walkers, bikers, and families with children who
regularly use the neighborhood streets. We do not have sidewalks. Woda Cooper staff at the meeting said they would
do a traffic study. The Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Planning Commission meeting state "Commissioner Cordill asked
the staff if the two local streets could support the additional traffic generated by the development and Principal Planner
Menser stated the Ingham County Road Commission could address this issue in a future meeting." Has this traffic issue
been addressed? It makes much more sense to us to have traffic from the development exit past Whole Foods to the
traffic light at Grand River. Is this a possibility? If we are remembering correctly the trailer park that formerly was on this
property exited to Grand River without benefit of a traffic light.

In addition, we would like the Planning Commission to address these two additional points:

e  The letter from Frank Fugate found in the Planning Commission packet for the January 28, 2019 meeting
mentions Woda Cooper's "quality communications with ..township residents." However it does not appear that
Woda Cooper made any adjustments related to the traffic concerns expressed by residents at the meeting The
project design in the Planning Commission packet appears almost identical to the one distributed at the
November residents meeting, in particular as related to the entrance/exits. Please question the developer on
why adjustments were not made on this major issue.

e lastly, we are confused by the statement in the minutes of the January 14, 2019 Planning Commission meeting
that "Principal Planner Menser provided a brief summary of the staff report and reminded everyone to focus on
the rezoning and determine if the proposed zoning district is appropriate for this property. The plan and
proposal submitted by the applicant are not the focus of discussion at this meeting." Does the Planning

1



Commission not have authority on the issue of increased (unwanted) traffic on Greencliff and Sirhal as part of
the rezoning? If not who will consider this issue?

Thank you.

Ray and Pat Hammerschmidt
5225 Blue Haven Drive



Peter Menser

From: Joseph McSweeney <joseph@jfmars.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: RE: RESPONSE TO PROPOSED REZONING #19020
Peter,

Thank you for your reply and explaining the reasoning behind the proposed rezoning. | do however feel that the
rationale is rather weak at best. | not know if you or the existing planning commission are aware that the planning
commission attempted to do the exact same thing close to a decade ago. | successfully opposed the change at that time
along with a management company representing a family trust that owned many of the properties in this section.
Considering what has actually occurred over this last decade | am very thankful that | stood in strong opposition to the
rezoning at that time. As for the present proposal | feel even stronger against a rezoning.

| notated in my first communication to you that | had multiple reasons for opposing the current rezoning. |
much appreciate that you are willing to forward my opinions to the planning commission so that they have the
opportunity to make a good decision.

In the early 1990s | began my home business out of this property. | do music teaching and digital recording. |
know that | would not have done that without the confidence of the knowledge that the property was also commercial.
So the fact that it is commercial and residential has always been a value to me. | view a change to being purely
residential as a devaluing of my property and not only to myself but also my son as | have recently added his name to
the deed. Change and options for change are a valuable component of freedom. Why would any property owner want
less of that?

It seems to me that the Township had good reason for making these properties commercial/residential in the
first place. In the 40 years | have been here | have seen steady if at times slow improvements. | know that these
improvements were begun before | arrived in Oak Grove Park which has a history that goes back to the end of the 19"
century. | have found a lot of really old horseshoes from real horses on my property. If the Township had rezoned these
properties as residential a decade ago that progress would have halted. The rentals would probably still be managed by
some out-of-state entity and continue renting to low income folks that simply love the yards to let their dogs bark in.

The long-standing parking dilemma in the neighborhood would never have had a solution which it presently
seems to have resolved entirely on its own by facilitating the sale of several rundown residential homes to be
repurposed for parking. This never could've occurred if these properties were not also commercial/residential. My
gardening passion loves all the new sunshine because of all the neglected weed trees have been removed. | do regret
the loss of one swamp white oak tree that was well over 300 years old. | suppose it was sold to help cover the expense
of teardown and preparation for the parking lot.

On that subject, | think it might be a really good thing for the planning commission to consider some real
protection for our truly old trees. This neighborhood and these properties in particular have quite a few of those and in
the 40 years | have been here I've seen a lot of them lost for no good reason. | even take the blame for some of that loss
of trees when | was younger more energetic and foolish.

There are no more than three or four residences that remain along Marsh Road itself. | don't think anybody truly
wants to live with a marsh Road entrance and exit to their home. In a walkable community | think these properties might
eventually be converted to homegrown businesses similar to my own. They just need somebody with the ambition,
opportunity and a little bit of money. | encourage the planning commission to keep these properties as they are
currently zoned. Don't take away the potential for good positive changes to occur. By the way | do like the residential
character of the neighborhood and so do my clients students and friends. At present | have no desire to run more than
an appointment only business but | would like to think that | could put an advertising shingle outside if | felt like it.

Peter,
Thanks for the assurance that the planning commission will be given the opportunity to read my comments as |
cannot yet be sure that | will be able to attend the meeting on February 25" at 7pm.

1



Joseph McSweeeney your source for Musical Knowledge
517-339-2789 [ please leave a text or voicemail |
joseph@jfmars.com

From: Peter Menser [mailto:menser@meridian.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Joseph McSweeney <joseph@jfmars.com>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE TO PROPOSED REZONING #19020

Joseph,

The Township Board initiated the rezoning of the properties there along Martinus and Marsh. It seemed
like they were looking at that area because it is mostly residential and unlikely to develop into
commercial in the future. I know they were concerned about the commercial designation making it more

challenging for owners to make improvements to the houses there as well.

If you have further comments on the rezoning just let me know and I will forward them on to the
Planning Commission for the public hearing.

-Peter

Peter Menser

indlg Principal Planner
I\:IEVBI!I[S? IHAI y‘?‘g menser@meridian.mi.us
@ 517.853.4576

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

A Prime Community  meridian.mi.us

From: Joseph McSweeney [mailto:joseph@jfmars.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: RESPONSE TO PROPOSED REZONING #19020

Peter Menser,

| am writing to you because | received a notice from Meridian Township about a proposed rezoning to my
property at 5978 Martinus. | hope to be at the planning commission meeting on Monday, February 25, 2019 at 7 PM but
| felt that | had better write out my opinion in advance as there is the possibility | will not be able to be there.

| have owned and occupied this property since 1978 and | do consider it my home so | feel that it is important
to make sure that my opinion is heard. To my best knowledge the property has always been zoned
commercial/residential in the 40 years | have occupied it. For multiple reasons | have no desire to see that fact change. |
do stand firmly against the proposed change to purely residential.

Being a curious person | would like to know why the planning commission proposes the change and perhaps
you can be of assistance in explaining what ever rationale may be behind the proposal. Realizing that | have yet to
present any justifications for my opinion at this point | have also learned to not waste my time communicating without
some response. So | will hope for some reply from you soon as you are listed as the principal planner and have given
your name as a contact for the Township.

Joseph McSweeeney your source for Musical Knowledge
517-339-2789 [ please leave a text or voicemalil |



Peter Menser

From: Mike Kieliszewski <killerjetski@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:46 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Opposition to Woda proposal

Hello,

My name is Mike Kieliszewski and I have been a resident of the Wardcliff neighborhood for 40 years. I am
writing you to express my opposition to the development in the Wardcliff neighborhood that has been proposed
by Woda Cooper (Rezoning #19010).

I have concerns that the development will be targeted at MSU students and occupied primarily by MSU student
renters, rather than families. I do not believe that Section 42 requirements are sufficient to encourage single
families in favor of student renters.

Thanks for your consideration,

-Mike



Peter Menser

From: Sherry Fent <sherfent@comcast.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 6:13 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Re: Woda-Cooper Proposed Development by Whole Foods
Hello:

My name is Sherry Fent and my husband and |, James Fent, have lived on Teri Terrace near Wardcliff School for over 30
Years. We are not against development in the area, but would like to see sensible and thoughtful development that
takes into consideration the surrounding neighborhoods and the people who already live there. We do not believe that
high-rise (and high density) development is desirable, especially in that location and on fairly small acreage. The Woda-
Cooper development as it stands now only brings in a great deal of traffic through our neighborhood streets, many of
which have no curbs or sidewalks. We have already seen a great increase in Park Lake Road traffic from the Costco store
and in our neighborhoods as people try to figure out a way to get to either Hagadorn Road or Grand River quickly. It
continually gets worse.

It seems that the only people who will profit from this development are the builders and the development

company. We believe there is a way to develop intelligent housing, supported by a sound infrastructure that takes into
account the land itself, the people who are in the neighboring community, the safety of the people who live here now
and those who will live in the future development. We have the talent, the technology and the education to come up
with a better plan for development that takes quality into account for now and that will last into the future. Thank you
for thinking of us.

Sincerely,

Sherry and James Fent
2679 Teri Terrace

East Lansing, M1 48823
Phone: 517-351-5088



Peter Menser

From: Meridian Township, MI <meridian-mi@enotify.visioninternet.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 7:13 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Rezoning Proposal 19010

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: Jim Carlson
Site Visitor Email: Jim @carlsonmail.org

I’ve submitted 2 previous emails to you stating my reasons for opposing the proposed rezoning request #19010
of Woda-Cooper. My wife and I walk and bike in our neighborhood, including on Greencliff Drive. We have no
sidewalks in our neighborhood. Greencliff Drive must not be extended to allow more traffic into our
neighborhood. Many people from our neighborhood have sent emails and/or spoke to the planning commission
in opposition to the rezoning. We urge the planning commission to deny the rezoning request, as it would be a
great disservice to us and our neighbors.

Jim and Karen Carlson, 2672 Rockwood Drive, East Lansing



Peter Menser

From: Sarah Rebolloso <sarah.rebol@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:40 PM

To: Peter Menser; Board

Subject: Rezoning 19010 (Woda Cooper)

[ am writing this email to express my concerns over the proposed rezoning 19010 for the addition of
multi family housing north of Whole Foods. Specifically, the extension of Greencliff Dr. to allow a cut
through into my neighborhood.

[ strongly urge you to oppose this development. While [ welcome the idea of economic diversity and the
access to affordable housing in the township, I feel it is being done at the cost of my family’s safety.

[ live at 5243 Park Lake Rd (at the corner of Heather). Since the addition of Costco there has been a huge
influx of traffic near my home. My children are very young (3 and 5 years old). We do not have sidewalks
to use in the neighborhood. The inevitable traffic increase with this proposal is going to put us in greater
danger when we try to go out for walks and bike rides.

Please consider the safety of the current residents in our township before we continue to plan for more.
We are counting on you.

Sincerely,
Sarah Rebolloso



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: February 6, 2019

Re: Special Use Permit #19021 (Agnew Sign Company), install a changing
message sign at 2040 Grand River Avenue.

Agnew Sign Company has requested to install a changing message sign at the McDonald’s
restaurant located at 2040 Grand River Avenue. The 1.45 acre site is zoned C-2 (Commercial). The
5,521 square foot McDonald’s restaurant, which was originally built in 1972, received special use
permit approval for installation of a drive-through window (SUP #06-72121) and site plan review
approval (SPR #06-15) prior to being demolished and re-built in 2006.

The applicant intends to remove the sign cabinet from the existing freestanding sign pole and
replace it with a new sign cabinet. The proposed sign cabinet is approximately 24.8 square feet in
total surface display area per side (3.42 feet tall by 7.25 feet wide). The L.E.D. (light emitting
diode) changing message portion of the sign is 14 square feet in size. The proposed sign is a
10mm, high resolution L.E.D. produced by Watchfire Signs. Signs that incorporate changing
messages are allowed by special use permit in commercial zoning districts.

Master Plan

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject site in the Mixed Use
Core category.



SUP #19021 (Agnew Sign Company)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 2

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

The 1.45 acre subject site is located in the C-2 (Commercial) zoning district.

ZONING MAP

Okemos-Rd

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



SUP #19021 (Agnew Sign Company)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 3

Physical Features

The subject site is developed with a McDonald’s restaurant that has a drive-through window on
the west side of the building, an associated parking lot, and landscaping consisting of trees and
shrubs. The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Meridian Township shows floodplain is limited
to the southwest corner and northern extent of the property; however the freestanding sign is
located outside of the floodplain. The Township Wetland Map shows wetlands are not present on
the site. The site has no special designation on the Township Greenspace Plan.

Staff Report

The special use permit review criteria found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances should be
used when evaluating the proposed special use permit. Section 86-687 outlines the regulations
pertaining to signage in commercial districts. Special use permit review is only for the portion of the
sign that will utilize a changing message. Changing message signs are reviewed under a special use
permit for reasons of aesthetics and safety.

Structures with a gross floor area of 25,000 square feet or less are permitted one freestanding sign
with a maximum of 25 square feet of surface display area per side with an additional three square
feet of the sign set aside to display the property address. Freestanding signs are limited to 16 feet in
overall height.

The Planning Commission has approved two special use permits for changing message signs. The
first was for the Culvers restaurant on Times Square Drive in 2003 (SUP #03031 and 17-03031) and
the second was for the Walgreens store at the southwest corner of Grand River Avenue and Okemos
Road (SUP #11-07031). In both cases the Planning Commission placed the following conditions on
the special use permit approval:

¢ Only one changing message sign shall be allowed on the site.

e The changing message sign shall not flash, scroll, animate, flip or otherwise move except to
change messages in the manner and speed authorized by conditions of approval.

e The changing message sign shall be limited to a rate of one change in message per 24 hours.

e The changing message sign shall display only letters and numerals; animation and transitional
graphics such as a fade, dissolve, wipe, or other effects are prohibited.

o Use of the changing message sign shall be limited to the hours of operation of the Culver’s of
Okemos restaurant and shall be turned off when the restaurant is closed.

The Planning Commission is not required to condition this request or future requests in a similar
manner to those previously approved. The Planning Commission can choose whatever conditions, if
any, deemed necessary to minimize concerns related to safety and aesthetic impacts resulting from
the proposed changing message sign.

v A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



SUP #19021 (Agnew Sign Company)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 4

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit. A
resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1.
2.

o

Special use permit application.

Letter from the applicant dated December 21, 2018 and received by the Township on January
17,2019.

Proposed sign rendering received by the Township on January 17, 2019.

Proposed sign diagram received by the Township on January 17, 2019.

. McDonald’s of Okemos location exposure diagram dated December 14, 2018 and received by

the Township on December 21, 2018.
As-built site plan.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP #19021 (Agnew Sign Co.)\SUP
19021.pcl.doc

v A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN A\? @@W

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT Dé"(ﬂ D
5151 MARSH ROAD OKEMOS Mi 48864

e
*Na .

-
“eay
San
.
T

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal

application.

Part |

A Applicant AQne\Q O R Co,
Address of Applicant___ 1GO S W M-2) STE A Dwossd My HE8GLT
Telephone - Work 454 723 U2\ Home §$6277 5568  Fax 9@ 720 42 Email ar i€ ag newsqrPh €S
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option O contrator reem
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B. Site address / location / parcel number 20HO 1. Gread Rver Olewmas M\
Legal description (please attach if necessary)
Current zoning
Use for which permit is requested / project name
Corresponding ordinance number

C. Developer (if different than applicant) _Agnews Sign (o.
Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name
Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross Net

F. Explain the project and development phases: erl&c e /upé,q\ﬁ Sign

G. Total number of: 7
Existing: structures bedrooms offices parking spaces carports ____garages
Proposed: structures bedrooms offices parking spaces carports ____garages

H. Square footage: existing buildings proposed buildings
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings proposed buildings

I If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation:

J. Existing Recreation: Type Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type Acreage
Existing Open Space: Type Acreage
Proposed Open Space: Type Acreage

Page 1




If Multiple Housing:

Total acres of property

Acres in floodplain Percent of total

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total

Total dwelling units

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

o k0=

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article [V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
o} Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



M. Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

N. OWn addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

0. In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

P. In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of

zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

Q. In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:
1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
2, A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.
3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

R. In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3



5

Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1 The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

4 The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part Ill
| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,

Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

[] Yes [] No (Please check one)

By the sigpatufé(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
4G doglimentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

— /Z'/f’/g/

atire f Applicant Date
( /@ /\42//4 /194%/

Type/Print Name

Fee: B> GO Received by/DateW
AN / 7/

17/
/2-2(~

Page 4



ZZEAN
A
L \—AL/ I

i I

Agnew Sign @
AgHew g Co.

1905 W. M 21, Suite A, OWOSSO MI. 48867

PHONE 989-725-7446
FAX 989-720-4621

N Since 1985

\\\\ ‘ /

December 21, 2018
RE: Special Use Permit

Meridian Township Planning Commissions

Agnew Sign Company is requesting a special use permit to update the sign at

2040 W. Grand River Rd, Okemos. The sign will include an LED message center. it

currently has a static sign that is 24 square feet, per side. The proposed sign will be 24.8 sq ft.
overall size of entire sign will be 87"x41" and It will include a 2'x7' (EMC) Electronic Message
Center and a 1'x7" lighted logo panel. the sign will not exceed 16" in height.

the EMC is made in danville il, by the Watchfire mfg co. the nit values are set at a

minimum 700 at night and 7000 in daytime.

other brands run a 2200 nit value at night but watchfire brand is very conscious of a

perfect nit value.

We want this sign to be an example of what sign design and use should be in an
environment that has been so well thought out .

We understand that if approved, we must follow the "message hold time guidelines" to

keep with the Meridian Township's Sign Aesthetics plan.
Our intended use would be day long static image with text with a change rate of

1x /24 hr period, example might be product and copy about meal deals or shake flavors.

We would like to be able to have the same advertising advantage that Walgreen's and

Culver's currently have, while being a good steward of the Township's values.

Sincerely,

-

Owner, Agnew Sign Co.




McDonalds
2040 W. Grand River
Okemos Mi




8z 7 | NSIS NOTAA
PRCE 1 e gy SaxrwSTS TR SRRV
SpEID WoJ 9] UEU 810U 0U 54 01 UB
U po W 01 ZNOISTSY
BTN T e e SNorsTATE 530GV
Z8X.17 54 [IM 921 [53A0 UBIS MINOV H¥vIN diysumo uelpuL SpieUOPOW
STviza Nsis R TswsTve PETTEne)

e e

2988V IN 0SSOMO 25 HLON 2v5

WOY'SDIHAVHOMINDY MMM

129720686

SNOILOWOUI ¥ SNDIS “SIIHAVUD

SIRONAE] EREN
SNV SO NVHS]




12 in

87 in

MebDomalclis

29 in

SAAMROCK SRHAKES
ARE BACK

41 in

12 in

2040

Sign Will Not Exceed 16 Ft From Current Grade To Top Of Sign




2040 W Grand River Ave

McDonald's, Okemas Meridian Charter Township, MI 48864 (0 - 3 mi)

Location Exposure

The two-way average daily traffic for your location is 21,584 vehicles.

With a standard load factor of 1.5 people 18+ years of age, traffic at your location
delivers approximately 11,817,240 impressions in one year.

**traffic on Grand River Ave.

21,584

Vehicles per Day

647,520

Vehicles per Month

11,817,240

7,878,160

Vehicles per Year

Exposures per Year

. - ‘-- F
(= 1 dot = 200 people)
Population Statistics
Summary Age Cohorts Median Age: 28.7 Education
2010 Census 52,023 Population: < 18 8,157 14.8% HS grad. or less 3,841 12.7%
2018 Estimate 55,235 Population: 18 - 35 24,431  44.2% Some college 4,244 14.0%
2023 Projection 57,726 Populatien: 35 - 50 6,841 12.4% Assoc./prof. degree 3,733 12.3%
'10-'18 % Change 6.2% Population: 50 - 65 8,145 14.7% Bachelor's degree 9,448  31.2%
'18 - '23 % Change 4.5% Population: > 65 7,661 13.9% Master's or higher 9,029 29.8%
Yearly Income by Household Mode of Transportation to Work
Average HH Income: $88,136 Median HH Income:  $60,967 i 20,000 51.9%
_ Public trans. 910 3.7%
ll HIIO, Moatorcycle 27 0.1%
34500 Bicycle 883 3.6%
o Walked 2,479 10.1%
Other means 92 1.0%
il Watchfire Signs makes no representation concerning the
o A & & & & & & & & accuracy of data obtained from state ar national
4 o g @ & & & & L4 geadatabase saurces.

Your Local Watchfire Contact
Agnew Sign Co.
Mark Agnew
mark@agnewgraphics.com
989-725-7446

This Report was prepared by:
Marty DuBois

2018-Dec-14

watchfire<)




i 8506-G€€ (¥€2) 4
< 7\ Q | c—C0—C0—-¢¢ 660G0N "ON V+1 .. 0006-G€€ (v€2) :d
3SVHO 443r :1OVINOD

'ON "dl XvL ON "OMA VYNOIOIY ¢
2o ooz atins : - HI¥ON
Nga-sy :
. WVYHONI NYOIHDIN SONW3IMO _ IANN™A TINIZYD TIVA 1201 ’ ouméom o_Iaé% _ oz . ‘
a3X03HD Nv1d ALNNOD JIVIS A0 , zo_.Em_On_moo S.TVNOGSN 0] 0
RI0TIAIA 3 ¥INMO — " /
e 90/L/ NMYYQ 31va : : : ) .
AV UIAY ANVYO M 0%0Z 07 = 1L TI¥9S j
NS | diva SN1VIS SS3JAAY 13341S 103rodd ¥ /
2lgl |z|3|8|3 | , /
>
THREEE NVId 31S 17INg Sv | | j
3 9 W_ i .W [ I, —mmeme- - - - \
3 51 z|3 !
> Mo 3 = \_
3| T -
- b 3
. gz vt : j
, , /
S 11! a. s REN y ’
o U wn.hm, H @n_u ‘ VIV MIN 7-9 9NINOZ /
= » , WID 00X0C INOVPQY : f
O ]
I 2> Y3IINIONT TIAID JOAIAYNS | - j
Uil x> e ; ;
Q c 91625 (8¥2) Xv4 002142 (872) INOHJ M / L 3AIMA L /
= 23 W N 8—vv € ONISIXT - 6-25C 878V /
W "o £8087 NVOIHOIN ‘AQYL | N TS NN\ ER/VAENE g | - ;
o N9 902 3LINS . | . _ , " S9'6G€ W ,0009€ ¥ 3.00.82.00S W__ 3.00.2%,00S —— o \
< o | 2 L¥N0D ¥ALSTHOOY 0EHZ | 3.9%.£v.68S W'g i - S P S96SEN 0009 d  3.008¢.00S W 3.002¥.008 ¢ s s i e . F9VONnge V1400013 /
— m — ags - A <} '
< 2w V'I'V "ONI < _ |_ i CLi ) / ¥ILTIHS dOLS
0 s S1O3LIHOYY ” NI é » Iy j Sng INILSIX3
& : T 1
IHOYY : N . _ 5 : ; /
YINNVId/ 1031 N NN N N\ N\ N N N N L N \ N\ N [ s | » NOIS QYOY ONILSHI
N P 1 s || S\ it i Ut Wit Wittts et [
| ® | |
. _ ) .
09 ® L0-1Z X .8 SIVdS OH ¢ 9¢ |- “/ =f : /
) — w |
> 06 ® .0—-.1C x .6 S30VdS el s30uds i / m" 3
= V101 M | ) .
M 09 ® .0-.lZ x .6 S3IOVdS ov ; \ m“ SO .21 % N oz_é&z_m_%w ; S
g ONOJ .9 "1SiX3 i
Z 2 ‘ NOILVINIJOANI ONIMdvd // l“\ -
Ol = : . & -
33 = | ; S YHL- 3 dAL - Q¥d "ONOD “1SIX3
HE ; | - “ 15X rw
w +» T NI ALYIdO¥d HIMON OL T3TIVIVd (30V1d 38 Ol 30V HIMON INIQHuNg G NATHLNON ._mmpz%uﬁdww_vm_w Qo] ! %0192130 HOH bNow \
- 5 W “SNOLVOLIIOIS ; AYVANNOE Y3dV ONVILIM Y HLM NOIS AVMILYO =
SIE| o6 ONIONVHE NYHL-3ANG S,0TVYNOGOW ANV SNVId ¥3d GIOVId ANV NOLV¥IJO A8 G3AN0Nd o ) ! \
Slo] £ 39 OL GNV 3LHM 38 OL SIOHNAS ONV SMONYY YNOILOZMIQ ‘SINM GIINVd TV % | ol ANQd JHOJTIM “LSIX INVIQAH 3y / Y
-1 L W & “WOIdAL — 30OVAUNS dIS—NON nﬁ /| b INIRILS ANV kI Yo LN . 1SIX3 - ><3v_._<; % \
=~|O * V 3AVH ONV 0Z°L 40 3d407TS WNWIXYW V HLIM ONOT ,0—.01 38 OL dNVY 3384 ¥3iNyva ¢ N X dl > 4 A BT A 1 / NVI¥LS303d "1SIX3 S
Z1Z m 2 0= 40 WOWININ ¥V 38 TIVHS 1O L33HS NO 1IN0 GITIVO 1ON How TV Z | | ONIddOL 1'¥HASY "LSIX3 5 A5k ANl / Q/
— o 2 "SWVLIA ¥O4 10S LIIHS OL ¥I43Y T 5 T A TR A s M T / A
o ma (ONIGTING HOIYA O1) HOIH .9 — Y0078 J1FYONOD 38 OL 0D 'L | | 2 HLLNY L1 B 8unD TTVMIN 1S3 « NvMaas /
-0 o 5 1 "ONOD 9 "ISIX3 g - 1SIX3 \
= SRS ¥'Zv8 = NOWVATN -t = :
= 35 G NIVA3Y OL ONILSIX3 ‘ AYVANNOA NIV1dG001S A Y o o / /
— . , dAOOL ONILSIXI - 1 =
- m M ‘03010dd FOWNOIS | - V4 @ Y % g X duL T = s NOLLY0T \
M m i . H H NOIS QaVTION - — SIHOM ONVd “ISIX3 : M 1S3 \.m IN3¥NND LV NaKS
< z Z QAN oIS | [ Ouval ISiXI = @ o2] odvIsaNvT i$ WNOLOR ‘1S3 —/
o I3 : 1 o £ © 3dAJOI0Yd ONITTING +LISK 9 = 1SIX3 /&
o NVid = = Y STV INTRVe YT ] = ‘™
m = ANISONVI OL 2334 “_ ! m = SATVYNOQON z-0 @noz | = NS | /S
oo ‘q3QIA0¥d IAVOSANVY | ! = INUSIXT P fonn mon, | /S
S m = , + < eSS - o 15631 /@
S 3 o NVId 3dVOSANVT OL ¥3i3y | ! “1SIX3 ‘g
w 52 a3MIN03 3dvosovT | | I ¥3LIN9 ,Z1 % 8N _
s, ZE L ONOD L9 'ISIX3 i
2 | 2¢ | i 4
3 . 4S O¥S SPX.ZI *030IN0Nd V34V ONIGVOINN / ONIGYOT TVIOL m “ 1—.0¢ 3 Q- v tn\-vﬂ
2 ‘ _ Wb M «8—, | | :
= £ :030IA0Nd VANV ONIGVOINN / oNivon | . L \
| | i3 S b — GRS AN
le* o3 , ST s oo szxzr () ano ; GIN0IY VIV ONIVOINN / oNigvol wior - | ! ta B
X 2 L1 QO3 VIV SNIGVOINN / oNvOT | & 7 \ AdONY9 90 “15IX3 : )
X Y : \ ;
= WV_ L avs IN0D =061 . S—SLL 0078 o 9749/ yanne .z w auno
- SIOVdS 95 Q30N0¥d SIOVAS TVLOL _ SCXSL avd 3L3¥INOD a0 o > S . "ON0D,9 “1SIX3 SINDIN 10O B
\.HM S30VdS ¢ Q3QIN0¥d SIOVAS "O'H 40 ¥IGWNN LSIxd 151X3 Advidd 0L .S9 N o AVM 3NO oN m&hu ._wu_m_whm. aNY 1 1430 N L NVIREN
X SIOVAS €6 QIANO¥A SIOVAS GUVANVIS m — S ANVANGDIS Eoww : SN LIVHAY 1563 < H3d 1O 8uN0 "1SIX3
NS N ‘QICN0Nd ONDIVA | . « R 2
N «
N SIOVdS € QIANOIY SIVAS "O'H 40 HIGANN o : m<u«%mmmﬁw
_ 95 = 9L + £/0ZL :L4HS Q344VIS ISIHOM IHL g - 8o as Il Heval :
i ONINNG ALNG NO 33A0TdNI HOVI H04 30vdS INO ANV SLVAS 0 “ISIX3 YZX.0Z A YIVM "ONOD
o S30VdS 95 NOYLIVd J3¥HL AYIAT ¥O4 30OVdS 3INO :QIMINDIY ONMNVA TWIOL 0¢X.6 JEA I - .
~ 1S3 "1SIX3 L 1SX3
:q3INOIH ONIAV | .
/) R | — R — i N\OOVEIS 305 0T\ N N T N T T T T TR \
1334 sLozt HOVELIS QNVA WVIY /I - N ;
1334 oo'ee SIOVELIS QuVA 3AIS g ZL ® 89nd o +Z¥8 = NOWVATTI \— 3LLN9 2L % 8dno |
1334 08'99 HOVALIS QuvA 3AIS “ONOD 9 "ISIX3 n_u >m<oz:mmou“<.m_vn7__n__wmﬂw ONOJ 9 "1SIX3 \. 5 2410 SNLSK
1334 05291 HOVELIS QMVA INOYA = / / ‘
:03QIM0Yd Syovalas oNigna | ;. /7 ?////// NN\ ...\N
s " I R Y
1333 1 HOVELIS Q¥VA IS 3¢ —— N «1—0lZ T A AR T TR R TR R TN .‘ VIV MIA
1934 G1 MOVELIS QYVA 3aIS VI GEXSE
1334 001 MOVALIS GMVA INOHA

‘G3UIND3Y SMOVEL3IS INIQTING

bl

‘ — ‘dML NYIQREW B HINMO
$798 = NOUVAITI AL¥IdONd INFOVPQY 40 TVAONdDY 3HL
x_éz:%ou_w%ﬁ%%m ¥3d - JANA SSIO0V WNLNA 03ISOo¥d
o -9 9NINOZ
INTOVPQY

‘4'S 08l VAYY J3HS 39VH0LS m \
I/
4'S $98°C YVRIV ¥0014 318vsn H
V3S 1031IHOYY IS 898" VAV ONITING SSO¥S ._ ~
*ONINOZ IN3OVraY
“lTjio|mMmimioliolw|>» M z-9 INOILYDIFISSYID 9NINOZ __
A —_—
'4'S G066+ NOLLONA3Y 13N
TV CIr Y 4'S 06612 VAWV SNOINY¥ 03S0dO¥d S )
R NE ISR % m.w Tl N | E IS FECCY V34V SNONYIINI GISO0dd % =
_ ﬁ_ n_z n_U T 17 1ol n_u o 4's 6678y V3NV SNONYIAWI ONILSIXI il 3
% w n/u_ ~ m n/u_ » % » 4'S ¥82°69 VY 3US ,mmomo 3 -
VAWV ANV <~
i Tlz|lz|z|lo|lolx 1S S, d1YNOAOW
M m m M_ M M M M M S3LON ANV VIVA ONIMEVYC/ONIAQTING/aANV1 : T JHL KO¥4 1334 001 ANOA3E ¥O 31GVIJILNICINN SI 3SVIYO FHL 4l GIA0TdNI 38 TIVHS
clg|glg|gig|nlR|g 0d 3dOH LN} WAOWN3Y INIWIGIS 3did TIVALNO  "STLIS ¥ITHL NO JOVTd VL OL 3V SILIALOV 41 SYINMO .
>I>|> !> > g4NJ INLLSIX3 ;
R EREEREIEE ALYIOYd INIOVPQY WO¥4 UINDIY SI NOISSINYAd  "SIHNAID0Yd NOLLYIAINIY G3A0NddY
olf 21222222 3JHL OL INVNSHNd ¥INNYW ¥ NI ) GINVITO 38 TIVHS ‘ALYIO¥d S.AIWNOGOW FHL 10 ;
AR A R VN0V 30 AVW SNOLVOOT SNLLSIXE NIVIASR! OL SLHOIT 10T SNLSHa 1334 001 ATLVAIXOSdAY NIHLIM GINIVINGD ONV TIAISIA ATIVITO ) SYIWY TdS SV IHL LS o e
Tl lnluin|o|0|6]|o TLIS 2VTIOLLAV SHL 20 SNOILYANSINAODZ
g AR Il D R g 130 STOS ZHL HLIM WO=NOD OL SONILOOH FLZAONOD ENILHOIT 101 Ol )
< 1ol l z 0|z = ﬁ A9 SIWALSAS AT DNIIHS ANV ‘ONIdVOSANY .oz_gu@.mTMﬂwum__.mwa\dg
W m m w8 M M o2 wv_._<>m>f<mwwmo§>w.mm,oohmmo&w%:om_mmjs.mwﬁ%m%ogzﬂ_.ﬂa.o M*FOZ Iﬂi__ﬂ_m M_m<m_m/n_©
HlE s W Slolol|8 W INSINSAV HSINIE SAOEY .9 38 TIVHS SNOILVAITE 810 ONV STVM HSINI '8 -
m m w Uu M\Av m Ud Pz AVIAEANNOSD 1V A0LOVAINOD TVAENIO L A9 nm_n__wm.\/ M{V
QImlelolA 36 1SN GNV SRIVNHONSE L OL JONSRIZE NI 3V NMOHS SNOLLVATE TIV L -
212|<|8 m | Z e . ONILINOAIO ANV “STZIS \ , uoisuawi(] paInsoel — W /
> | > > ) ) SNOILVYOO mOZ<N_._.ZN.MO_>mmw ALIM4N 204 SONIMYSA SNIBNMTId ANV TvOILO3 3 _
z|z|2mIS m ONIING FHL OL 28453 ALIMILN ONILSIXE LV NOLLOINNOD ZOIAIS O INIOd 1ovX3 uoisuswi(] paploday —
319|292 o SNINGE13A OL SANYANOD ALIILN TV HLIM SLYNIGHIOOD TIVHS 20LOVAINOD ZHL 9 -
nwinioglo|m™ ®) NOILYTIVLSNI “VOINONODT 1SOW ZHL 204 MOTIV OL GINWeELSa ININNIS3E 40 INIOd
m|I T He . 0S o OdOdAd RS ‘
AEHRE TSRS ATO SlmERe i ens s S mosen - S JHL OL 1333 O£ M,00,2%:00 N JONBHL ‘L334 00007 M,00.4C.92 N JONIHL
o e & A8 34V SL7108 JOHONV A0LOVALINOD TVENIO ZHL A8 32V STI0LOVH 20 S38vE v 3 = m — 1334 00°09¢  3,00,24.00 S FONWML ‘1334 64 3,97.£+.68 S JONIHL ‘1334 ¥6°G8L
’ 7 . ) ) ) YOLVAALO/ZINMO THL A8 AV SNIIM OGNV m > 5 W 3,00,9€.68 S JONIHL ‘NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQRIIN “1SIM \
7 200 BIANEBa 10131 17 WO SNOILVO0T O TENOD e wre - - 2 = L JONVY “HLYON ¥ NMOL ‘I1Z NOUDIS 40 #/1 ISYIHLYON 3HL 30 1SOd 8/1 HLYON w
NididiE i HOLOVAINGD TV2ENTS © o = 3HL 40 3,00,9¢.68 S 1334 91°8GG¢ ANV HLNOS 1334 00°£0C1 INIOd ¥ 1V ONINNIO3IE
H u.w u.v W u.w H W ww wTv < ZHL AG 32V SNOIS 25HLO TIV 2104 ONIZIM ONV “LINANOD ‘S1T108 OHONY ‘S3SvE 7
— 'S <0 HLAIM WAWINIW 36 OL TYMAaIS TV 1 47v3S ON . .
w .
: // dYN NOILYDOT // NOILdIHOSIAd 1VOT T W,
0 SETT0 NI NEINED -
o




To: Planning Commission
From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner
Date: February 20, 2019
Re: Rezoning #19020 (Township Board), request to rezone ten parcels located

west of Marsh Road, east of Martinus Street, and north of Lake Lansing Road
from C-1 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density).

At its meeting on December 4, 2018 the Township Board initiated the rezoning of ten parcels
identified as 5975, 5981, 5997, and 5999 Marsh Road, 5978, 5986, 5988, 5990, and 5994 Martinus
Street, and an undeveloped lot identified by Parcel I.D. #10-205-007, from C-1 (Commercial) to RB
(Single Family-High Density). The total lot area of the ten parcels combined is 1.52 acres.

The properties proposed for rezoning are located on the east side of Martinus Street, west of
Marsh Road, and north of Lake Lansing Road. Those parcels are currently zoned C-1
(Commercial), and with the exception of the property occupied by the Watershed Tavern & Grill,
are used for single family residential purposes. The owner of the Watershed Tavern & Grill also
owns three parcels to the north of the restaurant property, on which he has indicated a parking lot
expansion may be proposed in the future. Those properties owned by the Watershed Tavern & Grill
have been excluded from the proposed rezoning.

EXISTING LAND USE MAP

= B\ (\\
,J _| Meridian 7\
er Ridg, Energy b\
L8 Corporation  \ \

S
R

."

Residential | 5|~ Residential

e
! * |
— * ‘ % Property owned by Watershed
. ‘ e

MI Bell

| ’ Telephone The P ‘

N | Co. | Watershed ‘I

!5 Lake Lansing Rd / \
T T T [ s w— S S

A ‘ @ 5
I ) 2] | -4 .
@ Single- 2| single- = Lake Lansing Park South
__|E}Family £ Family £
= g =
=




Rezoning #19020 (Township Board)

Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 2

2017 FUTURE LAND USE MAP

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the properties in the R3
Residential 1.25 - 3.5 dwelling units per acre (du/a) category.

&P €0,
O
) w0
ol 7]

aud o |
14 4 =

pht 2 £

& T T

= ]
q e =

=

&}
i ' Commercial
i [ mstitutional

MR-Residential 5.0-14.0 du/a
J N 200 parks
R3-Residential 1.25-3.5 du/a
Lake Lansing Rd
S [ . I [T =
Zoning

The lots are located in the C-1 (Commercial) zoning district, which requires a minimum of 50 feet of
lot width and 4,000 square feet of lot area. The requested RB zoning district requires a minimum 65

feet of lot width and 8,000 square feet of lot area. The following table illustrates the lot width and lot
area standards for the existing C-1 and proposed RB zoning districts:

ZONING DISTRICT | MINIMUM | MINIMUM

LOT AREA | LOT WIDTH
C-1 4,000 sq. ft. 50 ft.
RB 8,000 sq. ft. 65 ft.

—— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Rezoning #19020 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 3

ZONING MAP
e
/“
RD
PO

er Ridg,
QeQ? €0,
( 'RB \
L CR
>
I RB g )
7] = b =
[§ = | 2 C'l a
= = <
S E =
!
) \Z
P h L G1
Lake Lansing Rd
T7 YT T 1 I 1 TTTTTTT =11

The following chart provides information on each subject property proposed for rezoning:

Address Year Built | Acreage | Lot Area (sq.ft.) | Lot Width (feet) | Building Size (sq. ft.)
5975 Marsh Rd. 1930 076 3,300 30 886
5981 Marsh Rd. 1921 455 19,800 180 680
5997 Marsh Rd. 1921 227 9,900 90 987
5999 Marsh Rd. 1950 114 4,950 45 738

5978 Martinus St. 1931 169 7,350 70 644
Parce(ll\il.aDI;ta:#nlé)S—é([).)S—OO7 N/A 121 5,250 50 N/A
5986 Martinus St. 1931 072 3,150 30 1,114
5988 Martinus St. 1931 072 3,150 30 630
5990 Martinus St. 1931 .108 4,725 45 640
5994 Martinus St. 1931 108 4,725 45 900

—— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us




Rezoning #19020 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 4

Physical Features

With the exception of the undeveloped lot, all of the properties are developed with single family
residences. The Township Wetland Map and the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Meridian
Township indicate neither wetlands nor floodplain are present on or near the site. The site has no
special designation on the Township Greenspace Plan.

Streets and Traffic

The subject properties front on Marsh Road and Martinus Street. Marsh Road is a four lane road
with curb and gutter classified as a Principal Arterial on the Street Setbacks and Service Drives Map
in the zoning ordinance. A seven foot wide pathway is located along both sides of Marsh Road.
Martinus Street is a two lane Local road without curb and gutter or sidewalks.

The most recent (2008) traffic count information from the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD)
for Marsh Road, between Lake Lansing Road and Pike Street, showed a total of 6,927 northbound
vehicle trips and 6,793 southbound vehicle trips in a 24 hour period. The ICRD does not have traffic
information for Martinus Street.

As the subject properties with the exception of the undeveloped lot are currently developed with
single family residences, the only increase in traffic as a result of the proposed rezoning would be
from the construction of a single family house on the undeveloped lot.

Utilities
Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject properties.
Staff Analysis

The block of parcels located north of Lake Lansing Road, south of Pepper Ridge Drive, east of
Martinus Street, and west of Marsh Road have been zoned commercial since the early 1960s. In
2007 the Planning Commission initiated the rezoning of this block of parcels (REZ #07090), with the
exception of the parcel identified as 5965 Marsh Road (occupied by The Watershed restaurant), from
C-1 to RB. At the public hearing the Planning Commission received information indicating property
owners with frontage on Marsh Road did not want their properties rezoned. After discussing the
merits of the rezoning, the consensus of the Planning Commission was to leave the zoning as C-1.

Until 2005 the Future Land Use Map designated this area in the Commercial category. Development
of commercial uses with services for people visiting Lake Lansing Park South, and adjoining
residential neighborhoods, were anticipated. In 2005, the designation was changed to Residential
1.25 - 3.5 du/a. The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan is consistent with the 2005
Future Land Use Map residential designation for the area.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Rezoning #19020 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 5

Setbacks

Rezoning from C-1 to RB will impact the PO-zoned office use to the north and the C-1 zoned
Watershed Tavern & Grill property at the northwest corner of Lake Lansing Road/Marsh Road by
establishing greater setbacks than are currently required, therefore making these properties
potentially nonconforming. The office building in the PO zoned property to the north would be
subject to a 50 foot setback from the RB residential zoning district boundary. The C-1 zoned
Watershed Tavern & Grill property would be subject to 50 foot setback for any building, parking,
access drive, or other structure, which could be reduced to 35 feet with appropriate screening.

Nonconforming structures may be altered, expanded, or modernized provided structural alterations
or extensions do not increase the extent of the structure; however any renovation that increases the
area, height, bulk, use, or extent of a structure would require approval from the Zoning Board of
Appeals (ZBA). The following chart outlines the differences in lot area, lot width, and building
setbacks between the C-1 and RB zoning districts:

C-1 RB
Side/Rear Setback: 15 feet 7 feet/30-40 feet
Setback when adjacent to 50 feet (35 feet with double N/A
Residential district: row of interlocking trees)
Lot Area: 4,000 square feet 8,000 square feet
Lot Width: 50 feet 65 feet
Maximum Impervious
Surface/Lot Cr(J)verage: 70 percent 35 percent
Building Height: 35 feet 35 feet

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend

a different zoning designation to the Township Board. A resolution will be provided at a future
meeting.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19020 (Township Board)\REZ 19020.pc1docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 21, 2019
Re: Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper Companies), rezone approximately 4.6 acres

of Parcel L.D. #17-377-031 from RX (One and Two Family Residential) to RC
(Multiple Family-maximum 14 units per acre) with conditions.

The Planning Commission discussed Rezoning #19010 at its last meeting on February 11, 2019. At
the meeting the Planning Commission agreed to consider a resolution to recommend approval of
the rezoning to the Township Board, subject to the conditions offered by the applicant.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend
a different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution
to recommend approval of the rezoning subject to the conditions offered by the applicant is

provided.

e DMotion to adopt the resolution recommending approval of Rezoning #19010 with
conditions.

Attachment
1. Resolution to recommend approval.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19010 (Woda Cooper)\REZ 19010.pc3.docx

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Rezoning #19010
Parcel #17-37-031

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 25th
day of February, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Woda Cooper Companies, Inc. requested the rezoning of 4.6 acres of a 5.9 acre
parcel identified as Parcel #17-37-031 located at the east end of Sirhal Drive, west of Greencliff
Drive, from RX (Duplex) to RC (Multiple Family, 14 dwelling units per acre); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on January
14, 2019 and discussed the rezoning at its meetings on February 11, 2019 and February 25, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed and discussed the staff material provided
under cover memorandums dated January 9, 2019, January 25, 2019, and February 7, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the 4.6 acre portion of the property proposed for rezoning to RC (Multiple
Family) meets the 11,000 square foot minimum standard for lot area for the proposed PO
(Professional and Office) zoning district; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is located adjacent to property zoned RC (Multiple Family, 14
dwelling units per acre) to the west; and

WHEREAS, in a letter dated February 7, 2019 the applicant offered voluntary conditions on
the rezoning, including:

1. The rezoned parcel will only be developed as an affordable housing development using

Michigan State Housing and Development Authority (MSHDA) programs and resources.

The development will not exceed two stories in height.

3. Either Greencliff Drive or Sirhal Drive will be extended to create one hundred feet of public road
frontage and be dedicated to the appropriate public entity.

4. The remainder parcel created by land division to the south will be combined to an adjacent
remainder parcel to the west owned by the seller, so the parcel division of this property does
not create an island parcel.

N



Resolution to Recommend Approval
Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper Companies, Inc.)
Page 2

WHEREAS, public water and sanitary sewer services are available to serve the subject site.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Rezoning #19010 to rezone approximately 4.6
acres from RX (Duplex) to RC (Multiple Family, 14 dwelling units per acre) subject to the following
conditions voluntarily offered by the applicant.

1. The rezoned parcel will only be developed as an affordable housing development using Michigan
State Housing and Development Authority (MSHDA) programs and resources.

2. The development will not exceed two stories in height.

3. Either Greencliff Drive or Sirhal Drive will be extended to create one hundred feet of public road
frontage and be dedicated to the appropriate public entity.

4. The remainder parcel created by land division to the south will be combined to an adjacent
remainder parcel to the west owned by the seller, so the parcel division of this property does not
create an island parcel.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on
the 25th day of February, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19010 (Woda Cooper)\REZ 19010 PC resolution to
approve.docx



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 21, 2019
Re: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 and Special Use Permit

#18031 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)

The Planning Commission last discussed MUPUD #18034 and SUP #18031 at its meeting on
January 14, 2019. At the meeting a question was asked about what type of parking is allowed in
the floodway. The Conservancy District (CV) in the Code of Ordinances allows parking in the
floodway by right only when incidental to land uses such as parks, golf courses, and farms, but only
if there is no fill or alteration of the preexisting grade. The CV district also allows parking
incidental to land uses such as marinas, docks, sand and gravel extraction operations, or pavilions
in the floodway by special use permit, but only when the use does not adversely affect or reduce
the capacity of the channel or floodway.

Parking in the floodway for the type of development proposed by the applicant is prohibited. The
fact that the parking lot is already installed from a previous development is the only reason the
project is being considered; if the parking lot was proposed new it would not be allowed at all.

Based on a straw poll taken at its last meeting the Planning Commission agreed to consider a
resolution to recommend denial of the MUPUD and SUP to the Township Board.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed MUPUD and SUP. The Planning Commission is required to make a recommendation on the
MUPUD within 60 days of the date of the public hearing. The applicant has provided three extensions
to the original 60 day review period, which now runs until March 8, 2019. A resolution to recommend
denial of the MUPUD and SUP to the Township Board is provided.

e Motion to adopt the attached resolutions recommending denial of MUPUD #18034 and SUP
#18031.

Attachments
1. Resolution to recommend denial of MUPUD #18034.
2. Resolution to recommend denial of SUP #18031.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2018\MUPUD 18034
(Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor\MUPUD 18034.pc4.docx



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034
Meridian Investment Group, LLC

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 25th
day of February, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Meridian Investment Group, LLC has submitted a request to establish a mixed use
planned unit development (MUPUD) identified as Red Cedar Manor on 4.99 acres of a 9.13 total acre
site located at 2875 Northwind Drive; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development includes the demolition of an
existing 40,504 square foot office building and construction of a new 70,213 square foot mixed use
building with 88 multiple family dwelling units and 3,115 square feet of commercial space; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on June 11,
2018 and discussed the proposal at its regular meetings on January 14, 2019, February 11, 2019, and
February 25, 2019 and has reviewed staff material forwarded under cover memorandums dated June
5,2018, January 9, 2019, February 7, 2019, and February 21, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the submitted site plan for the proposed development depicts a majority of the
parking lot to serve the building (83 of the 116 total parking spaces on the property) is located in
the floodway of the Red Cedar River; and

WHEREAS, the proposed location of the parking in the floodway will adversely impact the
residents of the proposed development by exposing their personal property (motor vehicles) to
potential damage from floodwaters; and

WHEREAS, the applicant provided a study from their consultant Hubbell, Roth, & Clark, Inc.
noting the parking lot has been impacted by floods 81 times during the last 115 years and 60 of
those flood events had 12 inches of water or greater covering the parking lot; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development could be reduced in size to minimize the number of
parking spaces subjected to potential flooding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends denial of Mixed Use Planned Unit Development
#18034.



Resolution to Recommend Denial
MUPUD #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Page 2

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 25th day of February, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2018\MUPUD 18034 (Meridian
Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor\MUPUD 18034 resolution PC denial.docx



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL Special Use Permit #18031
Meridian Investment Group, LLC

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 25th
day of February, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Meridian Investment Group, LLC has submitted a request to construct a project
identified as Red Cedar Manor on 4.99 acres of a 9.13 total acre site located at 2875 Northwind Drive;
and

WHEREAS, the proposed project includes the demolition of an existing 40,504 square foot
office building and construction of a new 70,213 square foot mixed use building with 88 multiple
family dwelling units and 3,115 square feet of commercial space; and

WHEREAS, a special use permit is required for constructing a group of buildings totaling more
than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on June 11,
2018 and discussed the proposal at its regular meetings on January 14, 2019, February 11, 2019, and
February 25, 2019 and has reviewed staff material forwarded under cover memorandums dated June
5,2018, January 9, 2019, February 7, 2019, and February 21, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the submitted site plan for the proposed development depicts a majority of the
parking lot to serve the building (83 of the 116 total parking spaces on the property) are located in
the floodway of the Red Cedar River; and

WHEREAS, the proposed location of the parking in the floodway will adversely impact the
residents of the proposed development by exposing their personal property (motor vehicles) to
potential damage from floodwaters; and

WHEREAS, the applicant provided a study from consultant Hubbell, Roth, & Clark, Inc.
noting the parking lot had been impacted by floods 81 times during the last 115 years and 60 of
those flood events were of 12 inches of water or greater; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development could be reduced in size or the parking lot could be
constructed above the floodplain to minimize the number of parking spaces subjected to potential
flooding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends denial of Special Use Permit #18031.



Resolution to Recommend Denial
SUP #18031 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Page 2

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 25th day of February, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2018\SUP 18031 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red
Cedar Manor\SUP 18031 resolution PC denial.docx



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 22,2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and add

Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

The Planning Commission discussed Zoning Amendment #19030 at its last meeting on February
11, 2019. At the meeting the Planning Commission shared concerns related to the boundaries of
the overlay areas, the permitted locations for the different types of commercial medical marihuana
facilities, and the review process for considering the facilities. Additional discussion is necessary
to determine what changes, if any, the Planning Commission would like to see in the proposed
ordinance language.

At its last meeting on February 19, 2019 the Township Board discussed and voted to approve the
non-zoning ordinance for introduction. No amendments were made to the ordinance language at
the meeting. The Board may consider adding a provision to revoke a permit at its next meeting on
March 5, 2109, which will require the ordinance to be re-introduced prior to final adoption. If no
additional changes are made to the non-zoning ordinance the Board may consider it for final
adoption at its meeting on March 19, 2019.

At the February 25, 2019 meeting staff will provide an area-by-area review of the six proposed
overlay areas and what types of facilities would be allowed in each area. Attached is a review of
the activities of the five different types of commercial medical marihuana facilities. The review is
for illustrative purposes only; it is not intended as a definitive guide regarding every aspect of the
marihuana business.

Please bring with you to the meeting on Monday your copy of the draft zoning ordinance and map
of the proposed overlay district distributed in the last meeting packet.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided

at a future meeting.

Attachment
1. Medical Marihuana Facilities Overview.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Amendment 19030.pc2.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Medical Marihuana Facilities Overview

Grower

Licenses are divided into three classes, A, B and C, which may cultivate 500, 1000, and 1500
plants respectively, and may sell marihuana only to a processor or provisioning
center. The marihuana sold by the grower must be transported by a secure
transporter. Neither an applicant for a grower license nor any investor may have any
interest in a secure transporter or a safety facility. A grower must comply with seed to sale
tracking. Typically growers also trim marihuana to remove excess plant materials.

Commercial grow facilities will typically contain the following systems and equipment:
e High intensity lamps
e Heating, air conditioning, and humidity control equipment
e Ventilation fans
e Fans to circulate air around the room
e (CO2 emitting equipment
e Irrigation system
e Chemicals for fertilizer and pesticides
e Fire protection system
e Security systems

¢ Computerized control system to monitor the environment and operate the
equipment to maintain optimum conditions to maximize the crop yield.

1669 E Jolly Rd,
Lansing, MI 48910

(Grower-Class ()




Processor

May buy marihuana only from a grower, and sell it (or products made from it) only to a
provisioning center. Processing businesses have the ability to process, compound, or
convert marihuana or hemp into cannabinoid products, concentrates, and extracts. The
limitations on growers regarding transport, cross ownership, caregiver status and
experience, and seed to sale tracking also apply to processors.

Day to day: Cannabis processors are responsible for taking the raw cannabis plant and
creating entirely new products from it including concentrates, topicals (for the skin), and
edibles. In addition to creating these products, processors must package them in
compliance with state regulations. Processors must have a security plan—a compliant way
of protecting the facility from where they do business, keeping track of inventory, and
transporting their finished product to the stores where they will be sold. Using traceability
software will help to track marihuana as it moves from location to location. Processors
must also have a clear plan for disposal of waste, product testing procedures, and the type
of chemicals that will be used to process the raw marihuana.

1255 Falahee Dr, Jackson, MI 49203



Secure Transporter

May store and transport marihuana and money between facilities for a fee, but are not
authorized to transport marihuana to a patient or caregiver. A transport license applicant
and investor may not have an interest in any other marihuana licensee, nor be a patient or
caregiver. Like all licensees, they must comply with seed to sale tracking. Every driver
must have a chauffeur’s license, and any employee who will have custody of marihuana or
money must pass criminal background checks. Vehicles must have two person crews, enter
route plans, use sealed containers, not bear markings that it is transporting marihuana, and
are subject to administrative inspection. Businesses are also not clearly advertised as a
secure transport facility for medical marihuana and are generally difficult to locate.

1431 Rensen St, Ste. H, Lansing, M1 48910

Provisioning Center

May buy or receive marihuana only from a grower or processor, and sell or transfer no
more than the daily limit of tested and labeled marihuana only to a verified patient or
caregiver. All inbound product from a separate grower or processor, and outbound
transfers to a safety facility, must be by secure transport. Neither an applicant for a
provisioning center license nor any investor may have any interest in a secure transporter
or a safety facility. The facility may not allow alcohol or tobacco sale or use, and may not
allow a physician to examine or certify patients for marihuana use.

Any product purchased cannot be consumed on the property of the provisioning center and
must be consumed at a person’s private property.



Day to day operations: Checking patient identification and medical card required before
entering, buying product to keep product stocked, displaying products, marketing,
educating customers, distributing to patients, keeping inventory of sales and products
purchased.

Safety Compliance Facility

May only receive from, and test for, a marihuana facility. A license applicant and investor
may not own or be cross owned with any other licensee. The licensee must be accredited
under criteria, have staff who meet degree requirements, and perform various tests such as
testing potency of the medicine, all as detailed in the law. The facility shall comply with
seed to sale tracking, and maintain laboratory space not accessible to the general public.

Day to day operations/testing variables: Much of the daily operations entail testing medical
marihuana product for various substances and measures including testing for:

e Potency

® Moisture content

e Water activity

e (Chemical residue/pesticides

¢ Heavy metals

¢ Residual solvents

e Microbial screening including foreign matter

Other day to day operations include ensuring employee safety, seed to sale tracking, and
providing reports of substances found in the medical marihuana.

e = - -

1825 E West Maple Rd, Ste. A, Walled Lake MI 48393



General Information

All medical marihuana facilities are required to have security plans in place to protect
product, employees, and ensure overall safety of the business.

Nuisances:

e Offensive odors
e Potential for criminal activity

Workplace concerns:
e Pesticides
e Personal protective equipment (PPE)

e Ergonomic issues pertaining to working in awkward positions and cramped
environments

e Dermal/respiratory protection
e Laboratory safety
e Emergency preparedness (robbery or other emergencies)

e Lack of industry health and safety training



Table 5.1: Common occupations and potential hazards in the marijuana industry

Job Duties Potential hazards

Cultivator Planting, transplanting, physically Mold, sensitizers/allergens CO,, CO,
relocating plants, watering, nutrient pesticides/fungicides, ergonomics,
mixing and feeding, mixing and applying walking/ working surfaces, lighting
pesticides, cleaning, harvesting plants, hazards, chemical exposures
drying plants

Trimmer Trimming, packaging, shipping, data Mold, sensitizers/allergens, CO;, CO,

entry, cleaning

pesticides, ergonomics, occupational
injuries (cuts), chemical exposures,
machinery

Extraction technician

Extracting marijuana concentrates

Machinery, 1AQ, allergens, noise,
ergonomics, chemical exposures, use
of explosive/ flammable chemicals
such as butane

Edible producer,
infused product
confectioner/artisan/
chef

Cooking, baking, packaging, bottling,
and labeling marijuana infused products

Occupational injuries (burns), noise,
chemicals

Budtender

Sales representative who sells marijuana

and marijuana products to customers

Sensitizers/allergens, ergonomics,

workplace violence

Laboratory technician

Operates laboratory eguipment to
determine cannabinoid and contaminant

concentrations

Solvents, ergonomics

Cultivation In addition to running the business, may Sensitizers/allergens, mold, CO,, CO,
umneropmyaor oversee and be involved in the functions pesticides/fungicides, high pressure
of the grow operation machinery, 1AQ, noise, chemicals,
waorkplace violence
Administrative Responsible for day-to-day operations of Ergonomics, workplace violence
the business. May include marketing
roles, financial roles, HR roles, retail
store management
Transportation May transport product or money between | Occupational injuries, workplace

growing and retail facilities

violence

Maintenance
(non-contracted)

Facilities maintenance, equipment

maintenance, HVYAC

Elevated heights, electrical hazards

Source: Guide to Worker Safety and Health in the Medical Marijuana Industry January 2017 Marijuana
Occupational Health and Safety Work Group—Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment




To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: February 21, 2019

Re: Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and
Section 86-654 of the Code of Ordinances to add Senior Living Communities

to the list of uses permitted as nonresidential uses in residential zoning
districts.

The public hearing for Zoning Amendment #19040 was held at the February 11, 2019 Planning
Commission meeting. At the meeting several elements of the draft ordinance were discussed
including revisions to the ordinance language.

Licensed professional care

The term “skilled nursing care” used in the initial version of the draft ordinance has been replaced
with “licensed professional care.” Skilled nursing care seems to indicate services provided by a
registered nurse (RN) or licensed practical nurse (LPN). Not all care in Senior Living Communities
would be provided by RNs or LPNs. Licensed professional care represents a broad range of types
of caregivers who may provide services in Senior Living Communities.

Building height

The maximum building height standard in the first version of ordinance language read “maximum
building height shall not exceed four stories or 60 feet above the finished grade.” The draft
ordinance language has been clarified to state maximum building height cannot exceed four stories
up to 60 feet above the finished grade. The Planning Commission may recommend a different
maximum building height standard.

Setback from residential zoning districts

The draft ordinance was revised to require buildings in Senior Living Communities be setback a
minimum of 50 feet from residential zoning districts, both single family and multiple family. As
previously proposed the 50 foot setback was applicable only when adjacent to single family. The
ordinance language was also revised to establish a 25 foot side and rear yard setback for Senior
Living Communities adjacent to nonresidential zoning districts.

Commissioners stated desire to increase the 50 foot setback for buildings adjacent to another
residential zoning district boundary, with different proposals offered of how to increase the
setback. Two alternative options are outlined for consideration.



Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 2

Option 1

For buildings up to two stories in height the minimum distance from a residential zoning district
boundary is 50 feet, with an additional 25 feet required for each additional story of the building
over two stories. Using this approach, a three story building would be required to meet a 75 foot
setback from adjacent residential, with four story buildings being subject to a 100 foot setback
from another residential zoning district boundary.

Option 2

For buildings up to two stories in height the minimum distance from a residential zoning district
boundary is 50 feet, with an additional 50 feet required for each additional story of the building
over two stories. Using this approach, a three story building would be required to meet a 100 foot
setback from adjacent residential, with four story buildings being subject to a 150 foot setback
from another residential zoning district boundary.

The Planning Commission may choose to revise the draft ordinance to utilize one of the options
above, choose to retain the currently proposed setback from residential district boundaries, or
recommend a different option.

Minimum lot area

The minimum lot area standard proposed in the draft ordinance is 10 acres. Commissioners
discussed 10 acres may be restrictive and a smaller minimum lot size would allow for less
intensive Senior Living Communities. Other Commissioners noted the minimum 10 acre standard
was reasonable, as Senior Living Communities may not be appropriate on smaller sites. The
Planning Commission may recommend a different minimum lot area standard.

The following table provides lot area information for existing senior apartments and institutions
for human care in the Township.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)

Page 3
- Number of . Lot Area
Facility Units Location (approximate)

Marsh Pointe (senior apartments) 260 5895 Marsh Road 13 acres

The Marquette (home for the aged) 115 5968 Park Lake Road 15 acres
Stratford Place (senior apartments) 60 2790 Sirhal Drive 5 acres
The Willows (assisted living) 91 4830 Central Park Drive 9 acres
Medilodge of Okemos (skilled nursing care) 100 5211 Marsh Road 7 acres
Brookdale (asmsjced living and skilled 72 5346 Marsh Road 6 acres

nursing care)
Bickford of Okemos (assisted living) 46 3830 Okemos Road 3 acres
Burchallrg Hills (asqsted 11v1ng, independent 377 East Lansing 38 acres
living, and skilled nursing care)

Commissioners stated requiring a minimum lot area of 10 acres may result in Senior Living
Communities locating in the eastern third of the Township. A provision has been added to the
draft ordinance requiring public utilities be available to serve Senior Living Communities.

Age restriction

As proposed Senior Living Communities would be restricted to persons 55 years of age or older or
married couples or domestic partners where either spouse or partner is 55 years of age or older.
Commissioners discussed potentially raising the minimum age to 60 or 65. This matter is under
review by the Township Attorney.

Balconies, decks, patios, and porches

The current ordinance allows balconies and decks attached to multiple family buildings to
encroach into the 50 foot setback from a single family residential district boundary. If the
Planning Commission chooses to prohibit balconies and decks attached to a building within a
Senior Living Community from encroaching into the setback from an adjacent residential zoning
district, a provision needs to be included in the ordinance. The distance from a residential zoning
district boundary section of the draft ordinance has been revised to prohibit encroachment into
the setback by balconies, decks, patios, and porches.

Minimum distance between buildings

The draft ordinance requires a minimum of 50 feet of separation between all buildings within a
Senior Living Community. Commissioners discussed 50 feet of separation between buildings as
providing excess separation, with separation between buildings not necessarily desirable. The
Planning Commission may choose to modify the setback between buildings or remove it from the
draft ordinance.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 25, 2019)
Page 4

The revised draft ordinance language is attached. Proposed changes are noted in bold uppercase
letters. Revisions based on Planning Commission discussion at the last meeting are shown in red
underlined text.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided

at a future meeting.

Attachment
1. Draft ordinance language, dated February 11, 2019.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Section 86-2 Definitions.

ASSISTED LIVING - PROVIDING BASIC SERVICES AS WELL AS LIMITED NURSING CARE,
LIMITED SUPERVISION, MEDICATION MANAGEMENT, SUPPORTIVE SERVICES, AND OTHER
ACTIVITIES OF DAILY LIVING TO PATIENTS OR RESIDENTS.

INDEPENDENT LIVING - PROVISION OF SOME BASIC SERVICES SUCH AS MEALS,
HOUSEKEEPING, GROUNDS MAINTENANCE, SECURITY, AND COMMON AREAS AND COMMON
FACILITIES FOR EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES FOR PATIENTS OR RESIDENTS.

MEMORY CARE - SPECIALIZED SKILLED NURSING AND SETTINGS OFFERING STEPPED-UP
SERVICES FOR PATIENTS OR RESIDENTS WITH ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE OR OTHER TYPES
OF DEMENTIA.

SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY - A FACILITY COMPRISED OF A BUILDING OR GROUP OF
BUILDINGS PROVIDING A CONTINUITY OF RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCY AND HEALTH CARE
FOR ELDERLY PERSONS. THIS TYPE OF FACILITY INCLUDES DWELLING UNITS FOR
INDEPENDENT LIVING, ASSISTED LIVING, AND MEMORY CARE OR OTHER SKH-LED-NURSING
CARE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE FOR RESIDENTS; IT MAY INCLUDE ANCILLARY
FACILITIES FOR THE FURTHER SERVICE OR CARE OF THE RESIDENTS. THE FACILITY IS
RESTRICTED TO PERSONS 55 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER OR MARRIED COUPLES OR DOMESTIC
PARTNERS WHERE EITHER SPOUSE OR PARTNER IS 55 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.

SKH-LEDNURSINGCARE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE - SPECIALIZED HEALTH CARE
AVAILABLE 24 HOURS PER DAY GIVEN UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF PROFESSIONALS OR
TECHNICAL PERSONNEL INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO MEMORY CARE,
REHABILITATION, PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, SOCIAL SERVICES, TUBE
FEEDINGS, COMPLEX WOUND DRESSINGS, OR RAPIDLY CHANGING HEALTH STATUS.

Section 86-654 Nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts.

(a) Purpose. In recognition of the many institutional types of nonresidential functions that have
been found to be reasonably harmonious and compatible with residential functions, and in
recognition that some nonresidential uses may be useful to the occupants of residential
areas and of the community, and in recognition of the peculiar functional requirements of
certain types of uses necessary for the efficient provision of utility services, provision is
made in this section for the establishment of certain nonresidential structures and uses in
residential districts.

(b) Authorization. The Township Planning Commission may authorize the construction,
maintenance, and operation in any residential district of certain nonresidential structures
and uses, to be specified in this section, by the issuance of a special use permit when all the
procedures and applicable requirements stated in Article II, Division 4 of this chapter,
together with the additional requirements to be stated in this section, can be complied with.

(© Nonresidential uses that may be permitted. Only the following land and structure uses may
be permitted in any residential district, provided the applicable stipulated conditions can be
complied with.



Draft ordinance
February 11, 2019 revision

Page 2

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Institutions for human care:

Clinics

Homes for the aged

Hospitals

Nursing or convalescent homes

Philanthropic and eleemosynary institutions
Sanitariums for the treatment of human ailments
SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITIES

Religious institutions:

Churches or similar places of worship
Convents

Other housing for clergy

Parsonages and parish houses

Educational and social institutions:

Adult care centers, provided structures and sites meet all current building,
residential, fire and maintenance codes as adopted by the Township.

Auditoriums and other places of public assembly

Centers for social activities

Child care centers

Fraternity and sorority

Public and private elementary schools, high schools, and institutions of higher
education

Special open-space uses:
Private resorts and recreational camps
Public beaches, bath houses, and boat liveries operated for profit

Public buildings and public service installations:
Gas regulator stations

Publicly owned and operated buildings

Public utility buildings and structures
Telephone exchange buildings

Transformer stations and substations

Other:

Group adult care homes, provided structures and sites meet all current building,
residential, fire and property maintenance codes as adopted by the Township

Group child care homes

Offices used exclusively by philanthropic, eleemosynary, religious, fraternal, or
educational institutions which are accessory to any of the enumerated uses of
Subsection (c) of this section



Draft ordinance
February 11, 2019 revision

Page 3

(d)

(e)

)

Nonresidential uses specifically prohibited. The following uses, but not limited to those
enumerated, shall not be permitted in the residential districts:

(1) Correctional institutions.

(2) Music and dancing instruction schools or studios.

Site location standards. The following standards shall be utilized to evaluate the proposed
location of any nonresidential use. These standards are alterable, depending upon the

characteristics of each situation involved, and they shall be applied conscientiously by
officials responsible for the administration and enforcement of this chapter.

(D Any permitted nonresidential structure or use should preferably be located at the
edge of a residential district, abutting a business or industrial district, or a public
open space.

(2) All means shall be utilized to face any permitted nonresidential use on a major
street.

(3) Motor vehicle entrance and exit should be made on a major street or as immediately

accessible from a major street as to avoid the impact of traffic generated by the
nonresidential use upon the residential area.

(4) Site locations should be preferred that offer natural or manmade barriers that
would lessen the effect of the intrusion of the nonresidential use into a residential
area.

(5) Any proposed nonresidential use will not require costly or uneconomic extensions

of utility service.

Nonresidential uses in residential districts site development standards. A special use permit
shall not be issued for the occupancy of a structure or parcel of land or for the erection,
reconstruction, or alteration of a structure unless complying with the following site
development requirements. These requirements are not alterable except by variance as
provided for under Article II, Division 7 of this chapter.

(D For all uses that may be permitted, except clinics, public utility transformer stations
and substations, telephone exchange buildings, gas-regulator stations, group adult
care homes, group child care homes, and-housing for religious personnel attached to
a church or school function, AND SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITIES.

a. Area requirements. None of the land or structure uses permitted shall be
authorized for construction and/or occupancy that will occupy a parcel of
land less than two acres in area nor for erection or occupancy of any
building housing such uses any part or portion of which will be any closer
than 50 feet to any property or street line, except that all buildings and
structures shall be located in accordance with the setback requirements of
§ 86-367 for the type of street upon which any yard abuts.



Draft ordinance

February 11, 2019 revision

Page 4

(2)

(3)

Lot coverage. No more than 25% of the gross site shall be covered by
buildings.

Maximum building height. No building shall be erected to a height greater
than that permitted in the residential district in which it is located unless the
building is set back from each required yard line at least one foot for each
foot of additional height above the district height limitation.

Appearance. All buildings permitted shall be of an appearance that shall be
harmonious and unified as a group of buildings and shall blend
appropriately with the surrounding residential area.

Signs. All signs shall be in accordance with the schedule outlined in
Article VII of this chapter.

Off-street parking. Space shall be provided in accordance with the
requirements of Article VIII of this chapter.

Adult care centers. Adult care centers, provided structures and sites meet all
current building, residential, fire and property maintenance codes as
adopted by the Township.

For clinics, group adult care homes, group child care homes, and housing for
religious personnel.

a.

Area requirements. Lot area and width shall be not less than that specified
for the district in which the proposed use is to be located.

Maximum building height. No building shall be erected to a height greater
than that permitted in the district in which the proposed use is to be located.

Appearance. All buildings shall be harmonious in appearance with the
surrounding residential area and shall be similar in design and appearance
to any other buildings on the same lot. Exposed equipment shall be
screened.

Off-street parking. Parking spaces shall be provided in accordance with the
requirements of Article VIII of this chapter.

Group adult care homes. Group adult care homes, provided structures and
sites meet all current building, residential, fire and property maintenance
codes as adopted by the Township.

For child care centers in converted residential structures.

a.

All those requirements stipulated in Subsection (f)(1) of this section shall be
met.


https://www.ecode360.com/29560903#29560903

Draft ordinance
February 11, 2019 revision

Page 5

(4)

(5)

C.

No structure built for residential use shall be converted to a child care center
if it is located closer than 500 feet to an existing residence.

The maximum number of children permitted in child care centers in
residential structures which have been converted to that use shall be 30.

For public buildings and public service installations, greater than 50 square feet in
area, including publicly owned and operated buildings, public utility buildings and
structures, telephone exchange buildings, transformer stations and substations, gas
regulator stations.

a.

Location. Public buildings and public service installations greater than 50
square feet in area shall be located on a lot on which the utility installation
shall be considered the principal use, and no additional principal uses shall
exist or be established on the lot.

Area requirements. Lot area and width shall not be less than that specified
for the district in which the proposed use would be located.

Maximum building height. No building or structure shall be erected to a
height greater than that permitted in the district in which the proposed use
is to be located.

Appearance. All buildings shall be harmonious in appearance with the
surrounding residential area and shall be similar in design and appearance
to any other buildings on the same lot. Exposed equipment shall be
screened.

Off-street parking. Parking spaces shall be provided in accordance with the
requirements of Article VIII of this chapter.

FOR SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITIES.

A.

SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITIES SHALL BE FOR PERSONS FIFTY-FIVE (55)
YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER OR MARRIED COUPLES OR DOMESTIC
PARTNERS WHERE EITHER SPOUSE OR PARTNER IS FIFTY-FIVE (55)
YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.

LOCATIONS. SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITIES SHALL BE PERMITTED
WHERE PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER ARE AVAILABLE.

MINIMUM LOT AREA. 10 ACRES.
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH. 100 FEET.
MAXIMUM DENSITY. 25 UNITS PER ACRE (BOTH INDEPENDENT LIVING

UNITS AND SKHILLEDNURSINGCARE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE
UNITS SHALL BE FACTORED IN TO DENSITY CALCULATIONS).




Draft ordinance
February 11, 2019 revision

Page 6

EF.

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE. ALL BUILDINGS INCLUDING ACCESSORY
BUILDINGS SHALL NOT OCCUPY MORE THAN 35% OF THE NET AREA
OF LAND INCLUDED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
OR ANY STAGE IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
WHICH MAY RECEIVE APPROVAL UNDER THIS CHAPTER.

MINIMUM YARD DIMENSIONS.

1. FRONT YARD. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SETBACK
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 86-367 FOR THE TYPE OF STREET
UPON WHICH THE LOT FRONTS.

N

SIDE AND REAR YARD SETBACK ADJACENT TO A
NONRESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT. NO BUILDING, PARKING,
ACCESS DRIVE, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL BE LESS THAN 25
FEET FROM A NONRESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT LINE.

G3. DISTANCE FROM A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING
DISTRICT BOUNDARY. NO BUILDING, INCLUDING BALCONIES,
DECKS, PATIOS, AND PORCHES, SHALL BE LOCATED CLOSER
THAN 50 FEET TO ANY SINGLE-EAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONE LINE
NOR SHALL ANY ACCESSORY BUILDING BE LOCATED CLOSER
THAN 50 FEET TO ANY SINGLE-EAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONE
LINE.

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT SHALL
NOT EXCEED FOUR STORIES OR UP TO 60 FEET ABOVE THE FINISHED
GRADE.

MAXIMUM INDEPENDENT LIVING UNIT TO SKH.LEDNURSING-CARE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE UNIT RATIO. A MAXIMUM OF TWO
INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS MAY BE PROVIDED PER ONE SKHLED
NURSING—CARE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE UNIT (SUCH AS
ASSISTED LIVING OR MEMORY CARE).




Draft ordinance

February 11, 2019 revision

Page 7

(56)

OFF-STREET PARKING. ONE (1) SPACE FOR EACH DWELLING UNIT OF
INDEPENDENT LIVING PLUS ONE (1) SPACE FOR EVERY FOUR (4) UNITS
OF SKH-LED-NURSING-CARE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CARE PLUS ONE
(1) SPACE FOR EACH EMPLOYEE WORKING ON THE LARGEST SHIFT.

MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN BUILDINGS. IN NO CASE SHALL ANY
BUILDING BE LOCATED CLOSER THAN 50 FEET TO ANY OTHER
BUILDING.

SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY ACCESSORY USES. ANY ANCILLARY USE
NECESSARY FOR THE OPERATION OF THE FACILITY OR FOR THE
BENEFIT OR CONVENIENCE OF THE RESIDENTS AND THEIR GUESTS,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PLACES OF WORSHIP, INDOOR AND
OUTDOOR RECREATION, RETAIL AND BANKING FACILITIES, DINING
FACILITIES, BEAUTY SALONS AND BARBERSHOPS, GIFT SHOPS,
SECURITY FACILITIES, COMMON AREAS, MEDICAL OFFICES, POSTAL
CENTER, AND PHARMACIES, PROVIDED THAT THE ACCESSORY USE IS
ANCILLARY TO THE PRIMARY USE OF THE PROPERTY AS A SENIOR
LIVING COMMUNITY AND NOT ADVERTISED FOR PUBLIC USE.

For all nonresidential uses in residential districts, the maximum percentage of
impervious surface permitted on a site shall be 75%. Impervious surfaces shall
include all land covered with paving, buildings, and other nonporous surfaces. The
impervious surface ratio is calculated by dividing the total impervious surface by
the gross area of the site. The following shall be counted as pervious surfaces:

a.

b.

Required perimeter landscaped buffers.

Fifty percent of on-site storm water detention or retention basins, if
designed as an integral part of the site landscaping.

Parking lot islands and medians that are 20 feet or greater in each
dimension.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19040 (Township Board)\Section 86654
Senior Living Community Amendment redline 2-11-19.docx



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 7,2019
Re: Village of Okemos MUPUD Concept Plan

True North Development has submitted a concept plan to develop approximately four acres on the
northwest and southwest corners of Okemos Road and Hamilton Road using the mixed use planned
unit development (MUPUD) ordinance. The submitted conceptual site plan depicts a project with a
vertical mix of commercial and residential. The project narrative notes there may up to 200
dwelling units. In addition to MUPUD approval, a special use permit (SUP) would be required for
any building or group of buildings over 25,000 square feet in size.

The mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD) ordinance includes a provision for an
applicant to submit a concept plan for concurrent review by the Planning Commission and
Township Board. The review provides an opportunity to offer comments and suggestions on the
project design prior to a MUPUD application. The review is informal; therefore a public hearing
and associated noticing are not required. The Township Board will review the concept plan at its
meeting on February 19, 2019.

The MUPUD process requires public hearings with both the Planning Commission and Township
Board. The Planning Commission makes a recommendation on the project with the Township Board
having final approval.

Attachments

1. Project narrative submitted by the developer received by the Township on January 28, 2019.
2. Conceptual site plan dated January 28, 2019 and received by the Township on January 28, 2019.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\CONCEPT
PLANS\2019\Village of Okemos concept plan\Village of Okemos MUPUD concept plan.pcl.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



THE VILLAGE OF

OREMOS

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
PREAPPLICATION INFORMATION AND CONCEPT PLAN

REQUEST TO INITIATE CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW

True North Development requests a Concept Plan Review by the Meridian Township Director of Community Planning and
Development for a potential mixed use planned unit development, currently being referred to as The Village of Okemos, on the
Northwest and Southwest corners of Okemos Road and Hamilton Road in Okemos, Michigan.

The goal of partnering with the township in preapplication collaboration and a concept plan review is to acquaint the Planning
Commission and Township Board with the proposed project; to receive township guidance regarding the proposed development's
compatibility with the purpose, intent and standards of township ordinances; and to streamline the process and feasibility of bringing
the project to fruition for downtown Okemos.

CONTACT:
Will Randle, True North Development
517-580-2550

will@truenorthdevco.com




THE VILLAGE OF

OREMOS

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
PREAPPLICATION INFORMATION AND CONCEPT PLAN

SUMMARY OF THE PROJECT

+ A mixed use development, currently being referred to as The Village of Okemos, is under development and feasibility assessment for
the Northwest and Southwest corners of Okemos Road and Hamilton Road, commonly known as downtown Okemos or the 4
Corners, selected because of its immense potential for a multi-phase project that would allow for true community transformation in
one of the developers hometowns.

+ The Village of Okemos has been de5|gnec| by a team of the nation's best planning, architecture, englneerlng, |andscape communlty
engagement, traffic and community experts to ensure it is a national model for redevelopment The team's goal is to reinvigorate a
historic hamlet that now has only one remaining historic structure, rebuilding it into a thriving village with a walkable downtown, and
establishing it as a true commercial and cultural center for N\eridian Township.

+ At each step in the process, The Village of Okemos team has partnered with Meridian Township to understand and incorporate the
township's health and safety goals for walkability, pedestrian orientation and high-quality, durable building materials; to increase the
township's prosperity goals and citizen welfare by increasing property values which will support necessary public services; and to
enhance diversity goals with new types of residential uses in a close-knit community design, per the township's Master Plan.

« Perhaps even more importantly, the development team - led by local developer Will Randle - is proposing a $100+ million
investment into this blighted and much-neglected key area of downtown Okemos by transforming it into a vibrant, walkable,
beautiful community asset filled with businesses and housing options requested by the local community. The proposed project is a
mixed use multi-story community with public and private parking centered around a small downtown with restaurants and small
boutique shops.

« Community engagement is essential to the success of the development. Already, the development team has participated in a 4
Corners Alliance meeting with more than 100 attendees, convened an advisory committee of residents and building owners which
meets regularly, and has scheduled and hosted meetings with the Cedar Bend Heights and Indian Hills neighborhoods. Community
engagement will continue to remain a consistent and ongoing priority to ensure the development truly reflects the Meridian
Township community, including additional community feedback surrounding the project name, design and desired businesses.

« Current concepts for the development propose primarily four-story L-shaped structures, one each on the Northwest and Southwest
corners of Okemos and Hamilton roads. The building designs are an elegant take on the historic structures commonly found in
Michigan's early 20th-century village downtowns, leveraging varied roof lines, abundant windows, and different building materials
such as wood, brick and stone. In response to community feedback, the original idea of five-story buildings was reduced to four
stories with a handful of fifth-story penthouses with terraces. Additionally, the plan now includes three-story buildings nearing the
neighborhoods to ease the height transition, per neighbor feedback.

« The proposed development is currently designed to include first- and potentially second-floor restaurant, retail and service space, to
be filled based on a comprehensive market analysis of what the location can support, paired with community feedback and requests.
Douglas J has committed to moving its salon into the Village of Okemos project and will be able to stay and grow in Meridian
Township for the foreseeable future if the project proceeds.

+ The residential component of the project also has been refined based on community feedback. The currently proposed residential

component includes up to 200 luxury residential units. Housing options include one, two and three bedroom flats, as well as two-
story townhouses with a variety of unique features ranging from balconies to outdoor terraces.



THE VILLAGE OF

OREMOS

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
PREAPPLICATION INFORMATION AND CONCEPT PLAN

SUMMARY OF THE PROJECT (CONTINUED)

« Perhaps most significant about the project is the opportunity to address significant environmental concerns and costs that have
been a driving factor behind the failure of previously proposed developments. There is extensive environmental contamination from
previous businesses in the area. The township is working with the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality to secure funds
for clean-up, but it will not cover the full cost. The recently passed Meridian Township Downtown Development Authority TIF Plan
is another key tool in providing the necessary funding to develop the site. Through the partnership and collaboration with the
township and state, as well as the scale of the proposed development, it is expected the environmental contamination can finally be
addressed through this project.

« It is expected parking for the development will be provided underground and through surface lots behind the structures. It is
possible there will be street parking along Hamilton Road. A traffic study has been conducted to ensure changes to parking don't
negatively impact residents and visitors.

+ Award-winning planner Robert Gibbs of Gibbs Planning Group is a member of the development team. He and his team were
engaged in the successful revitalizations of Northville and Birmingham, Michigan, and feel downtown Okemos is well-poised for
success with the right development - this development. Gibbs' team has designed a historically inspired streetscape and boulevard
plan for the Village of Okemos to increase walkability while calming traffic and charming visitors.

WHAT COULD THIS PROPOSAL MEAN FOR MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP?

+ As aresult of The Village of Okemos project, township officials state the township will be able to attract additional development,
investment and projects to reverse the decline in taxable commercial and residential property values in the DDA District and
provide opportunities and amenities for residents.

« "This is going to be a wonderful place to live. This is going to bring value to the township as a center of community. This will bring
activity again to our downtown.” - Will Randle, True North Development

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND INQUIRIES, CONTACT:

Will Randle, True North Development
517-580-2550

will@truenorthdevco.com




=

T 854— — __

SONONNNNANNANYN

5,
&u/

h X

JM 99 Q3ILIV1d — J
._(Dv._nuD_\,_l._M_D
oJ

x
R

o
C

—
I e SRS Ry

/ ) /

o
Ml ]
| N NIT

-
__:
KN
N
i [ | |
_\\W
N
\I:
N el
Sh ma ke
o -
~ T —
)
Vi
\_ _ 8
]
o
-
N
3 'S
! AN
N\

,
| AN
|

T
"0°Y 3aIM/,99 QILLYX
ANNIAY u%m_\

/

%¥9'0 ® .C

%

COMMERCI/
4,735 8

PRIVATEWPRIVATE I PRIVATE

o

PRIVATE

N

cB

X

l

| L

@

7

\
7.

i/
£

a2

N

7

| N S

1

53

7

IS

LT R L]
)

N

N

.30

CONC

/I8

+ IdaNe

Koo b 7] 9 9@l © 6T 9

AR B

AW

gé;; ﬁo 1

BE T o ok 419 b [ 91

[

[TTTT

L L

4

N

i~

(N

TYGONC
LN |

.

Py s ¥/

7

117

-

COMMERC

AF
1,420

L1 1IN ] ) ][ I NG
—

856

VAl

l-.

“ 854.70
85, 4o

855.10
N

0 '/T/PA

.00

e e & £ Z1
7

e ¥ T 4

| Sedsd BN )7

Il

o

H =

\

%2.05\

ol
51.80

~

PN

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE

2 /Oo %) °
oM | TT TTT TTT
}wm“/ i N EPEEEEREEENESY
A
r COMMERCIAL
2,045 sqft
AN
AN
AN

AN
N\ __ _ TRASH
COMRACTORS
_

[ stawps

E. gregpresley@comcast.net

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167
F. 248.348.9300

P. 248.348.1124.

CHITECTS

114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167

PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522

DRAWN CHECKED

MN-DY-YR
1-28-2019

PLAN SCHEME F

I ISSUED

AN Ty
\
\ \
(@)
5 |
- // )
/ /|
AN
\
&%
R
AN
— /
— @%/
|\|||/|||||Ill
: AN
i AN
d =17
AN \ y
L. \ i
EC
\MM@%\W \
\
_ | N

I CLIENT

0 U . 7 S S p——— |

GRADING PLAN

/"1 \BLOCK 182

IPROJECT

CIVIL

I SHEET TITLE

PROJECT # 18.07

C-1

SHEET NO



G
N

SHEET NO

£0'8) # 103rodd

I SHEET TITLE

CIVIL

008 = b ﬁo\\

¢81 M001a\ }
S3ILITILA ONILSIX3 /M NV1d ONIGV&IOM

IPROJECT

/ g48.65 T i (L . eV .
5 | (METHODIST STREET (PUBLIC - PLATTED [66" WIDE R.0.W.) =+ “?‘f& = %;
Y]
- - —aZz- cB ‘6‘9 ~ 63) 18" @ 0.2 #1137 | _ —
T e - — s ’ = & ety
e
TP | ———— T P P
8§~ oo [dors B I [""’ ‘ ‘
: : -/ \\) \\\ | ' - |
Trask — B —8%% _gs3— — ' [ 1 TSesp— /[ Lo . I |
I | i t R t | Co
. o —tmsim—— | [ |
= ﬁj | BRI | 314l | gl
| e ; AN - Hell ) b
1 - = - | | \ -
00 l . | + f‘ — ‘\ /{1
> TN : BN IER AR S
0.00 g ° | ___il l\# ‘3/ \ o 3
N . o \ y
I e | &\ / = J— B * , C S m+‘/~\ —h I I
— . ic 3 ‘ -
| : LLE »—---856~————f:§\“*/ l = 1 1 l;
& = RN AN | |
L / 7 :‘g %@/\/ - / N\ \Q N . “
4 | }‘7— =2
A3 i\%g‘w & /// /// ///)/\/*‘ — — — - Eé ;
7 T E T , N R i ] o |
858.65 L] v — 1 oass—" ] e d & /
a4 o [ SRR — — — H & o |l P
I F (/G | T — - N
I - g ] s &
BANE ) 43 T o 'L
VAP iam / PRIVATE || PRIVATE || PrRIVATE J| PRIVATE 58 l / . 4
| %] ~N
== / 2z | o L,
/ HTT — / :u/\ | =1 /
N & — =
\ i / o §— - — il | ez | [
/ ' : g £ * s | LI
’—— g e ~ } [ 1] ‘
i l £:3 | 8 VI~ J b
I £ -
5 Yool A i s E L =itk )
. /u& bc /e \ B2 ) ‘r 0 | 4 L,
o Z Y \,és \ &ﬁ% \__ 65 ] || DYDY
. 35 e . . — T =851
_§:§ ,//// ?;'Ejsg‘o y \ZARRNEE ﬁ mr- ] : : i
_ 7 — - c Hnp \
‘IIIII II,_‘~ %IJ/{TIIIIIIIH “III 5 1 ﬁ _
]( T —— T D( - (_ f/ iz 1 ]
™ /e \ Eﬁ #21 —
N 53.45 \ | SAN MH e —
~ $206 . 1.25 } _@%_,_ e
‘ —a SAN (MH _ m—
] > k. [] [] ey 370 ] e I#20 o
%(4:, |:| /C — ;{'}‘:65 jﬂ, . I 850_—
.80, 53.95 : / - \ gk 852.25 Vo
: M HAMILTON ROAD _— e = |
- ’ OW) o8 o2 < —
/_/__ e (PuBLIC /I:;WII-_D 99" WIDE R.O.W.) - Eg e e ” oo — L/
. W | . ye— LF 12" @ 1.84% —
—I_ B0 :[_ T <C e
| A O LTI T LT T EATTTTTTT T T IIITwllll 4 - - _.QP it g
et — > Hetl —— e Jerrrl 5525 et ool :
] I i 117 1]
- A AL
7C 5
) W \ 53 oo !
- }'rl )
o 230 |
| } . \ [ “.: E ] ¥ | .
| N S o
=N i g 8 | FLE \ : -
N IO L L V[ HEab S & | - S57~ PR RN SANh ‘; 4
- > . ~ _ > o ) — N T7E] ‘
_\g\ 8 ‘3’\ i/ z o c| *Io s %g PRIVATE || PRIVATE || PRIVATE [fj PRIVATE ~ B Heole0 | B, PERIPLANS ___|>- : o
AN X I Z0 : > F GARAGE | GARAGE || GARAGE [fl GARAGE - aE \Da P =z |2 | °
: % Y %agu %2 ¥ \ Cl - N - r 1 n | % . /
-l | N \ \ S92 |2 / /
PN ‘l 1 Al " iﬁf L1 - 7 \ AFUE (s |l /
3 --'--’—_-5- L | . N 1 / . N /’ N
J &S N ~F ) y A4 |/ (1K
‘\( Ny \ AN A\ r ‘ / 453180 / ! ) | ©
T T : /. / 7 i LN
’ L = \
B ENEZ ‘ &° o L] , o l / [1“
N YORRNGIE. ° 8 P na A !
RN R = s 4 \
JEEE L > g T 1R i
i/ v ) i f ) “\‘
/ /o : @ i /
S x B i
! J | i i 1/ — % - f ;’ o 8 1 é‘?
o /| [/} I | / i i /
=T | I I [ N 2 B
Vo AR w 7 I f s - 22 /
— i { P —+ e EE— ~ \
;ﬁk— X‘ j}— L vy - /’_ i | = A \
AN F _‘\6\\ By — o - ; a | ]
\ WOV ~ &) S0 7 - \ ROAD BLO(
i __,% ~ o — — SR \E° e s SINSERTION
’ N T/C 84342 \ \ /¢
3 - § f 5 i X J .
st - 7 e Li\ )t/ — oz %s.85 I [‘T 30 p%‘iw A% 00—~
- ? 303 LF 8 7.1;3‘& des0_ % 85 N I %1% 345 LF 8" SANITARY @ 0.39% # - — I
- s . B ) . T XY : X ;
& oo \ { CLINTQN\STREET /% %:n g vy § ==
N %, 2 | (PuBLIC — PLATIED 66’ WIDE R.O.W.) *" ~ 86230 ==k
- — . S —————— —7 — ry e A —2 ::

I CLIENT

I ISSUED

MN-DY-YR DRAWN CHECKED

j

PLAN SCHEME F

1-28-2019

[ stawps

804C 6¥€87VC AINOHJ

ST 6YE8Y T XV4
£918¥

NVOIHDIWITIAHIYON

¢ alns
13341S NOSAVY 7L L

d Vv

S1O31I1HD

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

P. 248.348.1124.

F. 248.348.9300

E. gregpresley@comcast.net



||

Site Design Plan

Village of Okemos

Meridian Township, Michigan
23 January 2019

Architect:
Presley Architecture

Landscape Architect:
DEVELOPMENT GibbsPlanning Group

K
Decorative

5" min.

Treelawn

| .
Sidewalk m
‘i

.

\

Grass

N

O
Py,

>
wn

Methodist Street

>
wn

I e e A e e e e R R R~

T s sy s s e

)
,v L R
X

EEEEE

S T e T
A T T s s s s

0o o o p 8o 0o P 0 0

K_________________f

— — Grass Pavement —

— — Treelawn w/ Bollards =

= =2 ————0Okemoes-Read 2

— — \ \ | =

— — _ T UA TC UA TC N UA TC UA TC / —
e e e T e T

Curbed Planter
w/ Ornamental
Ground Cover

Pavement
w/ Bollards

mﬂﬂ X ] ¢ mmm'\ X &]e

KINO

Y

|

KINO

/—
\\

X I X S
\ J N\ g
N—”
C
>

\%ﬂ'\%ﬁ

Py

>

>
V4 AN V4 N\ V4 N\ V4 \) V4 N\ £ \

e
V.4 N\

Py,

/\g/

EENY

L x J[ x )

Q
pu)
/::::—f:—\—-—ﬁ———f’—_‘\—“-—ﬁ———— = Y
7 X .

(

|

. 7 AN 7 AN y 4 AN y 4 AN y4 X
N——" N——" N——" N——" N——" j/

N /
Boxwoods

TYPICAL ISOMETRIC VIEW

Decorative Pavement
w/ 1’ Concrete Border

KEY

<|) STREET LIGHT

Boxwoods
DESIGNATION | COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME FOGE
QUANTITY

AS Sugar Maple Acer saccharum ‘Bonfire’ 21
AC Horsechestnut Aesculus x carnea “Briotii’ 9

QR Red Oak Quercus rubra ‘Aurea’ 28
TC Littleleaf Linden Tilia Cordata ‘Erecta’ 12
UA American Elm Ulmus americana ‘Augustine’ 20
Bs Boxwood Buxus Sempervirens ‘Northern Find’ 126

Notes:

Grass — —
/o Treelawn Sawcut - —
-~ / Concrete — —
— ¥ / 2 — — v 2
= / I = Sidewalkc
— Ao WA e e WA Jo W ke —w g - S'min——
= T  x J [ x ] (ox V8 x ) { x ) [ x b [ x )/ %) [ x ) (.x J/ﬁ x
7 S DR S B [l
G
\ Curbed Planter "
£ w/ Ornamental —
mU Ground Cover
QRN *
|| ! U U
N — .
\\W
£
= 2 L e e R R A A N
) |
N T Tt T | \
OmA, xv % X- I (Y A U N U A O g , Boxwoods
A Nl
c>A,MU : 7 L I e R N R R R R i
)= "l
c>A,x ——T T T T 56
= X
WMU X7 L= K (A U O U R O N
QR| || * [
= X
oA xv ] H H T T T R T . \
/W i 1 | S N | S | Iy /
y Grass
A= Treelawn
/ . _ N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, N\, \
7 N7 N N N7/ N\
, x = {x ) (T ) (e ) (x ) (= P x .
///////.,IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIHHHHHHIIHHHMMHI\HHHHVMWWHHHHIHHI HHHH/IMWN“HHHVHIHNI\HHHHI{NNHHHWH\I\HHHHIIHH IHHHHMWH\I“HHHVHHNI\HHHHHH
Gi 4B _>m Q OR AS QR AS QR AS QR QR AS
e e Ardmore Avenue
.\M\V\\\.\ ya 7
___/ Sidewalk
Grass o
o/ o' min,
Treelawn

\

Decorative
Pavement
w/ Bollards

Clinton Street

%




| Ix]

I

Site Design Detail

Village of Okemos

Meridian Township, Michigan

23 January 2019

Architect:
Presley Architecture

Landscape Architect:

DEVELOPMENT GibbsPlanning Group

6” Curbed Planter
w/ Ornamental
Ground Cover

Okemos Road

Va

Decorative
2’ X2 Pavement
Sawcut w/ Bollards
Concrete /
=

X m

@ X
AN

HE

Hamilton Road

24’

24’

&

—_

/[

\

Ardmore Avenue

Decorative
Pavement

w/ 1’ Concrete
Border

/

@ X X o X | @
KEY
<) STREET LIGHT
— == =

PR TRASH RECEPTACLE —
ﬁtbaa Decorative
Pavement
—o BIKE RACK w/ Bollards

e e ——
— — SCALE 1" =10’
Spring City Richmond w. Newburyport Pole Canterbury Designs Rook Bollard Kingsley Bate Hyde Park Bench Canterbury Designs Bollard Bike Rack Verdin Post Clock Wayfinding

[ 1] x|

)

. \

N\



E. gregpresley@comcast.net

F. 248.348.9300

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE
108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

P. 248.348.1124.

ARCHITECTS

114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167

PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522

%
2
o
5 |
3 n |
5 |
_ [
S v
5 | |
. _
S
W N ! _
2|0
z | _ i
~ ]
1
w
Q
=
o
@ BUILDING D
1w 1,085 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAG
< L
2
: EML
$2 L o
zg ——] O
So == 2
= @ —T —
=R R== _ z
Ll = m-- 8|
WORK OUT AREA HEEEE T
4,735 sqft
N o~
|
— = —n - »- - —8 — —8— — —8—
[s2]
=
» 3
— — . —n - ) n— - - — 8
w _ O O _A \_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
& - 7
&
m - T w®—c - - .G 7 © - © T © © ~© o - =& ||J|
w 0 0 0 0 0 0
< o
2, - | | | | | | | |
W B A _
2% | | | | | | |
& N [ON9 7
N =z O ©
= S5
& =g — — - — - . — - ——— — ——8—
X ] _
[ | | | | | | | |
| |
_ o |
- n_._._w —o© 7 © - © T © o) ~© - I - T
= — |
— o)
. | | | | P H | —n
I W UILDING C 4,180 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
I = | 5
i g _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ocq_l g
o0 w o
08 ﬁlll = |||||ﬂ. ; |||||H. |||||ﬂllqllllﬁ||||| =
— wm -ﬂ PRIV PAR "ﬂ PRIV PARK "_ PRIV PARK "_ PRIV PARK "_lmx_ PARK "_ PRIV PARK "_ NI -
22 u [ N THLEVEL1 =l THLEVEL1 =l THLEVEL1 =l THLEVEL1 &=|l THLEVEL1 EJ|| THLEVEL1 = /\
23 23 =—]| ecosr =l ecosr =|| eeosF ={|| 660sF ={|| 660sF ={|| 660 sF = 24 -
== - - = = = = &
| | a - =5 n 5] 5] %] w
= = = = V
LLl
—
TOTAL PARKING SPACES: .. %
218 PUBLIC SPACES Ne)
= 0O <C
A | R
1 O
(al
o ' mWw
'S w O
Y = -
e O L
= O m
w L. 1 =
w
FLOOR PLAN:
\ 1 \LOWER FLOOR (BELOW GRADE LEVEL) PROJECT #1807

PLAN
NORTH

A A101

SHEET NO.



METHODIST

OKEMOS

BUILDING G
9,965 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING G

COMMERCIAL
AREA
9,125 sqft

J
\H_ ‘. ] ] ] ] ] ] ] o
N
7 N
| N
N
1 ] ] ] ] ] ] ] i
r ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]
N
7 N
TOTAL PARKING SPACES:
7 88 PUBLIC SPACES
18 PRIVATE GARAGES
N
r ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]
7 UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING F: | BULLDING F
BER romiome et pRVATE GARRGE 12 10,300 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

ARDMORE

COMMERCIAL AREA

4,735 sqft

BUILDING E

COMMERCIAL
AREA
1,360 sqft

PRIVATE

500 sqft

1,420 sqft

PRIVATE

500 sqft

PRIVATE

500 sqft

PRIVATE

500 sqft

BUILDING E

COMMERCIAL
AREA
3,600 sqft EA

5,725 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING E

9,055 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING E

—

HAMILTON

9,156 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING A

8,570 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING B

OKEMOS

COMMERCIAL
AREA
1,360 sqft

1,420 sqft

COMMERCIAL

AREA
3,130 sqft EA

COMMERCIAL AREA
8,055 sqft

DOUGLAS J SALON
2-FLOORS
16,705 sqft TOTAL

—

BUILDING D
4,830 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

COMMERCIAL
2,045 sqft

COMMERCIAL
1,620 sqft

I trasH
COMPACTORS

(o]

BUILDING

D

PRIVATE
GARAGE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

GARAGE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE
GARAGE

21

21

21

21

MARQUEE ABOVE

BUILDING LINE ABOVE

BLOCK 2

TOTAL PARKING SPACES:
113 PUBLIC SPACES

FLOOR

UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING C:

UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT

PARKING REQ'S.

212

TOWNHOUSE 6

PRIVATE GARAGE

hc__._u_zo LINE ABOVE w C _ _| D _ Z m O

TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2
660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF

BUILDING C 4,620 mmokw SQUARE FOOTAGE

ouT

TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2
660 SF 660 SF

transformers

ARDMORE

FLOOR PLAN:
1 \FIRST FLOOR (GROUND LEVEL)

PLAN
NORTH

A102 /1"=30-0"

CLINTON

I STAMPS

DRAWN CHECKED

MN-DY-YR

I ISSUED

I CLIENT

I PROJECT

I SHEET TITLE

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE

E. gregpresley@comcast.net

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167
F. 248.348.9300

A—n
AN
oo
<t
™
(o]
<t
AN
o
ARCHITECTS
114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C
NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167
PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522
b
m [
b
| |
o _
>
N 1 _
& _
- e
11
(N
[HH]
=
L
T
Q
wn
=
<C
—
[a
[ TT 7T 1
—_~
(@p)
1
s <
= X
< O O
—1 O N
(al mHm =
o g
O o O
SE g
TS

PROJECT #18.07

A102

SHEET NO.



22

19

TH LEVEL 2
660 SF

18

18

TH LEVEL 2
660 SF

B

BUILDING G

11,025 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
BUILDING G

COMMERCIAL

AREA
10,260 sqft

BU

UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING E;
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. |
2 APARTMENT 13 18 7_
7_
_ 7
|
d
f
TOTAL PARKING SPACES:
97 PUBLIC SPACES
I
I
7
BUILDING F 7
_ _| U _ Z Q _H 10,300 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE 7
f
ouy OPEN TO
BELOW
TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2
660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF
IN

UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING F:
FLOOR UNIT TYPE

UNIT COUNT

PARKING REQ'S.

2 APARTMENT
212 TOWNHOUSE

6
6

6
PRIVATE GARAGE

BUILDING D
7,500 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING E

COMMERCIAL AREA
8,650 sqft

DOUGLAS J SALON
2-FLOORS
16,705 sqft TOTAL

16,245 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
11,575 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

w <

BUILDING D

> >

- “ w C _ _| D _ Z m > UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING D:

FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
2 APARTMENT 8 9.5
1,057 SF ] |J 1,057 SF
+BALCONY +BALCONY

BLOCK 2

Ll
Q
1,057 SF g 1,057 SF
+BALCONY 3 +BALCONY
970 SF & 970 SF
+NOOK 3 +NOOK UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING B:
(] "
9 FLOOR  URTTYRE UNTCOUNT PARFING REQS. UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING C:
g . FLOOR  UNITTYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
50 2 APARTMENT 12 12
= o
D ©
o o
1,057 SF 1,057 SF
+BALCONY +BALCONY BUILDING C
970 SF 10,010 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
» .
BUILDING C
N,
BUILDING E
1,057 SF 1,175 SF 1,175 SF 1,057 SF

i

\ FLOOR PLAN:

1 \SECOND FLOOR

éé_. = 300"

PLAN
NORTH

I STAMPS

CHECKED

DRAWN

MN-DY-YR

I ISSUED

I CLIENT

IPF\‘OJECT

I SHEET TITLE

HITECTURE

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

E. gregpresley@comcast.net

) G O
) S
o
9
| EZ
xQ
o
A o
xQ
N
Y L
— S
N
N =
Ml =g
«Q
(ap]
Y| <
Q
Al
o
ARCHITECTS
114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C
NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167
PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522
b
o
P
| |
_ _
S
S |
2 |
- 0|
11
L
[HH]
=
L
T
Q
(7]
=
<C
-1
[a
[T T T T ]
('
O
- O
<<
3 L
O N
o =2
O O
o O
1 L
L U

PROJECT #18.07

A103

SHEET NO.



"TURE

HITEC

E. gregpresley@comcast.net

~
S/

PRESLEY ARC

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167
F. 248.348.9300

P. 248.348.1124.

ARCHITECTS

114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167

PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522

I STAMPS

- L
= —
o |_|
= v
||
o _
€S
= I _
2 100
2| .
1
BUILDING G BUILDING D
) 11,025 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE \ 7,500 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE .
BUILDING G BUILDING E BUILDING D .
=
L
L] T
—1— O
—— wn
== =
—t] <<
L] g |
4 4 | AT TTT ]
(O] (O] — |
= =
o (@)
o (@)
' L
Ll Ll
[a'd [a'd
<< <<
=) =)
(@] (@]
wn wn
a a
o2 o2
25 25
= o g
e 2
\ UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING D:
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING G: BUILDING A FLOOR  UNITTYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQS.
: : 3 APARTMENT 8 95
FLOOR  UNITTYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
3 APARTMENT 10 15
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING A:
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING E: -- FLOOR >wmm4ﬂm_ﬂ UNIT mwczq Exzqm REQS.
FLOOR  UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. 1,057 SF 1,057 SF 3 =
3 APARTMENT 13 18 | | | 7 g
7 7 -
| |
| 970 SF
BUILDING B |
|
|
| 1y
| 1,057 SF = I
| ; E 1,057 SF
1 8 [
o |
970 SF x
+NOOK m | | UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING B:
o3 mwoom >mmmw_<_,mﬂ UNIT moczq |§§Hw REQS. UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING C:
I o2 I : FLOOR  UNITTYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQS.
£0 3 APARTMENT 12 12
[ =3 I
2o
1,057 SF 1,057 SF
BUILDING F BUILDING C
N 10,300 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE 10,010 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
BUILDING F BUILDING C
)
BUILDING E
1,057 SF 1175 SE 1,175 SF 1,057 SF e
g
TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 -
660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF
I
m
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING F: )
FLOOR  UNITTYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQS. 3
3 APARTMENT 6 6 = Q
3/4 TOWNHOUSE 6 12 ANn
= 2
O wn
X ~
O O
= O =0
SR [ E—
I T o T
w
FLOOR PLAN:
4 1 “\THIRD FLOOR S

PLAN
NORTH

A A104

SHEET NO.



E. gregpresley@comcast.net

F. 248.348.9300

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE
108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

P. 248.348.1124.

ARCHITECTS

114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167

PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522

I STAMPS

o
o |
|
o |_|
£ oo
||
o _
1S
Ol KN U
2|
z | _ i
~ ]
1
BUILDING G BUILDING D w C _ _I_U _ ZQ _U
w C _ _I _U _ Z m Q 8,363 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE w C _ _I _U _ Z m m 4,965 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
L
<
I~ R . ] z
1,025 SF == == Q
COMMUNITY =— 660 SF 660 SF == z
SPACE .l —— a2
2,100 SF - 1,645 SF [ 2,508 SF 2 T
ROOF Y Y — || comunmy GARDEN SO
DECK m m SPACE SPACE
o (@)
(' ('
w w
e < 660 SF
=) =)
(@] (@]
wn wn
[ON4 O
= O = O
TH LEVEL 1 SR> Sg |
945|SF ze <
W 3 UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING D:
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING G: 7 m_.wom >wum%_<mn_ﬂ UNIT Nﬁooc_ﬁ n%zz% REQS.
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
4 APARTMENT 7 105
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING A:
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING E: m_.wom >w¥ﬂ%ﬁ UNIT COUNT E
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. 1,057 SF | | 1057 SF 8 =
4 THIAPT 13 25 : z 3
888 SF N -
: el b BUILDING B’ !
| 888 SF |
+JULIETTE
[ |
| 7 " 7
: 1,057 SF | m I
| _ 888 SF g 888 SF 1,057 SF I
| +JULIETTE o +JULIETTE |
@
<
qy 3 | | UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING B:
I o B mwoom >mmmh_<ﬁﬂ UNIT moczq E UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING C:
I o I FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
=P 4 APARTMENT 6 6
I | =K I 4 TOWNHOUSE 6 12
25 |
TH LEVEL 1 | | TH LEVEL 1
BUILDING F I | BUILDING C
10,300 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE TH LEVEL 1 TH'LEVEL 1 9,670 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE
e sriss BUILDING C
B
BUILDING E
7
TH LEVEL 1 TH LEVEL 1 THILEVEL 1 TH LEVEL 1 5
1,057 SF 1,175 SF 1,175 SF 1,057 SF 3
o
| | . IR IR IR IR -
N L L | \THLEVEL2 \TH LEVEL 2 N TH LEVEL 2 N TH LEVEL 2 N TH LEVEL 2 N TH LEVEL 2
— — == | IEES 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF 660 SF
—=—
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING F:
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
4 APARTMENT 6 6 - wr
44 TOWNHOUSE 6 12 ANn W 75)
g =2
A 10O
o T &
., QF =
e O L
B oL —
w
FLOOR PLAN:
ANHW\ 1 \FOURTH LEVEL (PENTHOUSE) PROJECT #18.07
- " U "
Pm A105 /1"=30"-0 >\_ Oﬂ

SHEET NO.



GROSS SQUARE FOOT CALCULATIONS

UNIT DISTRIBUTION CHART
TOTAL UNIT
0,
SF | UNITS | TOTALNETSF | UNIT % A B c D E F G SQFTY
1-BEDROOM | 4g 14 9240 0.071429 14 0.052510
91 UNITS =
46.9% 671 15 10065 0.076531 10 5 0.057199
675 2 1350 0.010204 2 0.007672
693 36 8316 0.183673 18 18 0.047259
715 16 11440 0.081633 16 0.065013
745 2 1490 0.010204 2 0.008468
805 2 1610 0.010204 2 0.009149
830 2 1660 0.010204 2 0.009434
888 4 3552 0.020408 2 2 0.020186
+Julliete
2-BEDROOM | 999 4 3600 0.020408 4 0.020458
70 UNITS =
36% 924 13 12012 0.066327 13 0.068263
945 5 4725 0.025510 3 2 0.026852
970 10 9700 0.051020 2 8 0.055124
975 4 3900 0.020408 2 2 0.022163
985 2 1970 0.010204 2 0.011195
990 4 3960 0.020408 4 0.022504
1,000 4 4000 0.020408 4 0.022732
+Nook
1,057 4 4228 0.020408 2 2 0.024027
1,057
+Balcony 16 16912 0.081633 8 8 0.096109
1,102 4 4408 0.020408 2 2 0.025050
TOWNHOUSE | 1,186
33UNITS = | +Terrace 1 1186 0.005102 1 0.006740
17% 1,342
+Garage 5 6710 0.025510 5 0.038132
1,415 1 1415 0005102 1 0008041
+Terrace
1,566 1 1566 0005102 1 0008899
+Terrace
1615 2 3230 0.010204 1 1 0.018356
+Terrace
1,666 2 3332 0.010204 1 1 0.018935
+Terrace
1,678 1 1678 0.005102 1 0.009536
+Terrace
1,710 1 1710 0.005102 1 0.009718
+Terrace
1,789 10 17890 0.051020 5 5 0.101667
1,911 2 3822 0.010204 1 1 0.021720
+Terrace
2157 2 4314 0.010204 1 1 0.024516
+Terrace
2,195
+Garage 5 10975 0.025510 5 0.062370
196 175966 100.00 23 24 38 20 41 33 17 1.000000
1.SF
RRACE
TH LEVEL 2
551 SF
_ ] +TERRACE
TH LEVEL 2
= -
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Jf —
: TH
1 : LEVEL 2
765 SF
T [R] +TERRACE
I
I
|
PARKING RATIOS
UNITS
300 - 750 sqft = 1.0 spaces
800 - 1000 sqft = 1.5 spaces
1100 - 2500 sqft = 2.0 spaces
TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2
COMMERCIAL 854 SF 1,115 SF
BUILDING F _ +TERRACE +TERRACE
6,63008l05¢ SAUNRE FOBTAGE 1.5/ Chair
Commercial = 1/200 sqft
- - - 0 estaurant 1/100 sqft
TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2 TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF 1,100 SF 1,100 SF 1,100 SF 1,094 SF

+TERRACE

BUILDING E

UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING A: TOTAL UNIT COUNTS
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
2 APARTMENT 1 15 BUILDING ~ UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S.
3 APARTMENT 11 12 A 23 255
4 APARTMENT 11 12 B 2 38
c 38 38
D 20 23
E 39 60
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING B: F 33 33
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. G 17 255
2 APARTMENT 8 12
3 APARTMENT 8 12 TOTALS: 142 187.5
4 APARTMENT 8 14
PARKING CALCULATIONS
Cﬂ__.qo%czqm -mm__#ﬂéwmo” UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S BULDING  PARKINGREQ'S.  PARKING PROVIDED
BASEMENT TOWNHOUSE - - A 259 -
1 TOWNHOUSE 5 SELF PARK c ot ’
2 APARTMENT 11 11 5 ot ;
3 TH/ APT 11 11 £ % ’
4 TH/APT 11 16 ; » )
5 TOWNHOUSE - - 6 255 )
RESIDENTIAL: 205
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING D: mmﬁ_,_\__.mmo;_.” o5
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. DOUGLAS J 14
2 APARTMENT 8 95
3 APARTENT 0 03 s 0 ”
ON STREET PARKING: 47
563
= 0 SPACE DEFICIT
UNIT GOUNTS - BULLDING E: *INCLUDING PRIVATE GARAGES IN C & F
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. NOT INCLUDING PRIVATE
> APARTVENT 3 T GARAGES IN BUILDING B OR E
3 APARTMENT 13 18
4 APARTMENT 13 24
PARKING RATIOS
UNITS
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING F:
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. 300 - 750 sqft = 10spaces
1 TOWNHOUSE 5 SELF PARK 800 - 1000 sqft = 1.5spaces
2 TH/APT 6 6 1100 - 2500 sqft = 2.0 spaces
3 APARTMENT 11 11
4 TH/ APT 11 16 COMMERCIAL
5 TOWNHOUSE . .
Douglas J Salon = 1.5/ Chair ¢
Commercial = 11200 sqft z
Restaurant = 1/100 sqft L
UNIT COUNTS - BUILDING G:
FLOOR UNIT TYPE UNIT COUNT PARKING REQ'S. R
3 APARTMENT 10 15 o
4 APARTMENT 7 105 i
(&}
S
&
2
a
3
=== = l
] L == I I
o
[ — 2
I I -
I
!
-
3

BUILDING
A B C D E F G TOTAL
BASEMENT 409 500 4180 1085 14410 - - 20584
1 9200 9424 4180 4830 15149 11285 9965 64033
2 11575 9889 9500 7500 16317 11285 11025 77091
FLOOR 3 11575 9889 9500 7500 16317 - 11025 65806
4 11575 9667 9500 4965 16317 - 8863 60887
ROOF DECK - - - 2508 - - 2100 4608
LOFT - 3481 7490 - 7210 - - 18181
TOTAL 44334 42850 44350 28388 85720 22570 42978 290606
—— — — — — il
:“ pp— \\: ““““““
|
I
w ]
2 ™
o
e I
& I
<<
3 [ e
w B [ |
08 ml |
50 L :
=8 | 7 i
D | :ﬁLﬁ _l
] I
| |
| I
[—— |
| I
BUILDING B | I
| |
| |
| I
" w :
Q Q | 7
= = |
o] o] | |
L L
& & | I
3 s | I
wn wn
wB o3 I I
02 28
z° z°
= oo = oo
25 25

TH LEVEL 2
854 SF
+TERRACE

BUILDING C
6,673 GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE

TH LEVEL 2

1,094 SF
+TERRACE

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

TH LEVEL 2
1,100 SF

IPF\‘OJECT

I SHEET TITLE

FLOOR PLAN:

/] + “\FIFTH LEVEL (PENTHOUSE)

PLAN
NORTH

éé_. = 300"

HITECTURE

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

E. gregpresley@comcast.net

) (a»)
O/ =]
o
Y| E
(o @]
<
Qu.
A (o @]
<r
N
IR
— N
AN
N =
M =2
0
3
Y| <
O
A o
o
ARCHITECTS
114 RAYSON STREET
SUITE 2C
NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN
48167
PHONE 248.349.2708
FAX 248.349.2522
b
o
v
| |
. _
S
N 1 _
[eo)
& _
~ | |
11
(N
[HH]
=
L
T
QO
(7]
=
<C
—
[a
[ TT 7T 1

FLOOR PLAN:

PROJECT #18.07

A106

FIFTH LEVEL
(PENTHOUSE)

SHEET NO.



10E-V

SHEET NO.

£0'8) # 103rodd

CER gy

i
AP

I SHEET TITLE IPROJECT I CLIENT

PERSPECTIVE VIEW
NORTHEAST - OKEMOS /
HAMILTON

e
L."_ "1
Y o —,t I
{ e T | ] rel \
i 1 SBNEY b B
WL Telya
AW £ipH
A ii ‘ iy 1'

FU-4Y

Myl

.k
e
_—
i -y
oy ==

TEasty

= UL L

g —-ﬂm‘,

W FE‘ T
fm‘ig;;:ﬁggl ""i'é"l'— !

X, e
3 : I
3 -
T '
o B
I ISSUED MN-DY-YR DRAWN CHECKED
PLAN SCHEME F 1-28-2019

u T
| |
14
[ stamps
5
: 3
39 =
>xm [
NN T
55 2
w W 6
.‘%.‘%»;
oo Q
N -
N O o2
NN Z

13341S NOSAVY 7L 1

Oz 3lns

HOJYJdYV

S1O311

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

P. 248.348.1124.

F. 248.348.9300

E. gregpresley@comcast.net



E_B | sueeTTme
PERSPECTIVE VIEW

SOUTHEAST -
HAMILTON

108} # 103rodd

IproueCT

| cLent

| issuep

MN-DY-YR

DRAWN CHECKED

PLAN SCHEME F

1-28-2019

804T 6¥€'8¥C INOHdJ

CTST 6VE'8YT XV
£918¥

NVOIHDIW ITIAHLIYON

Oz 3lns

13341S NOSAVY 7L 1

HOJYJdYV

S1O311

PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE

108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

P. 248.348.1124.

F. 248.348.9300

E. gregpresley@comcast.net



gl
Flr
I

y
=2

I‘rﬁﬁa‘;;r

i)‘ ]Ril‘ 14 .ﬂ'.I' J
sy el TV

L
. E_B | sHeeTTime IProsECT | cuent | 1ssuep MN-DY-YR  DRAWN CHECKED r T stawes
é | PLAN SCHEME F 1-28-2019 >
© | PERSPECTIVE VIEW u | = PRESLEY ARCHITECTURE
| NORTHWEST- N 0
ﬂ HAMILTON / ARDMORE - ﬂ T 108 N. CENTER ST. SUITE 205 NORTHVILLE, MI 48167
> DI IATI/ANAL - — P.248.348.1124.  F.248.348.9300  E. gregpresley@comcast.net
w0 | n RUGC TN | .
O - 2225 m
S N S S N 22 E 80
SnBsag —
BEIZBA o



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: January 25, 2019
Re: 2018 Planning Commission goals

In 2018 Planning Commission adopted goals to work on throughout the year. The 2018 goals
included the following:

1. Implementation of 2017 Master Plan.
a. Consider development of form-based code ordinance for Potential Intensity Change
Areas (PICAs) and Grand River Avenue corridor.
b. Develop regulations for Accessory Dwelling Units as identified in the R-3 Future Land
Use Map category.
c. Address the revisions to the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map identified in the Action
Plan on Page 15 of the Master Plan.
Update the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development ordinance.
Consider policy options related to “tiny” housing.
Identify training opportunities for new and current Planning Commission members.
Engage subject matter experts for presentations to the Planning Commission on policy-related
topics of interest.

v W

The Planning Commission may again choose to consider goals for 2019 and objectives that can be
used to accomplish them. The adoption of goals for the year will not preclude the Planning
Commission from working on other projects; they simply provide a guide for activities for the year.
The Township Board adopted its own set of 2019 goals, which are attached to this memorandum.
The Department of Community Planning and Development was assigned a set of goals as part of
the yearly plan as well, which are also attached. It would make sense that the Planning
Commission goals work to fulfill or address both sets of goals whenever possible. At a future
meeting the Planning Commission can consider a motion to formally adopt a set of goals of 2019.

Attachments

1. 2019 Township Board Goals/Action Plan.
2. 2019 Department of Community Planning and Development goals.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\Planning Commission\PC Goals\2018\2018 PC Goals.pc2.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



2019
GOALS ACTION PLAN

A. In conjunction with the Transportation Commission, and Township Board, develop
and implement a strategic plan to increase our annual funding for local roads.

B. Complete the relocation of the Farmers’ Market to the “Marketplace on the Greens” at
the Meridian Mall.

C. Break ground on redevelopment of Downtown Okemos and Downtown Haslett.

D. With the support of the Transportation Commission, and Township Board, finalize
and implement a long term funding plan for public transportation. The plan shall
include a detailed scope for Redi-Ride services.

E. Continue to work to connect the Township’s pathway system, including construction
of the Okemos Road Boardwalk.

F. Work closely with Meridian Mall ownership to strengthen the vitality of the mall’s
future within our community.

G. Develop a plan to fairly negotiate new labor agreements with our seven bargaining
groups.

H. Complete state accreditation of the Meridian Township Police Department through
the Michigan Association of Chiefs of Police.

I. Continue to maximize recruiting and networking efforts to achieve increased
diversity in our workforce.

J. Explore housing options and alternatives to encourage diverse populations and
targeted groups to live in the Township.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

2019 DEPARTMENT PLAN

e Redevelopment of Downtown Okemos and Haslett

e Consider adoption of Form Base Code in portions of the Township

e Complete a plan for the review and update of the Master Plan in 2020

e Update and amend the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development ordinance

e Revise the sign ordinance so it is content neutral

® Finish updating all applications used by the Department

e Adopt 2018 International Property Maintenance Code

® Evaluate the need for an additional part-time rental housing inspector

e Streamline the scheduling of mechanical, electrical and plumbing inspections

e Evaluate providing office hours to the City of Mason for reviewing and issuing building permits

® Complete ordinances for Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities

GF:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MENSER\REPORTING\2019 DEPARTMENT PLAN.docx



	February 25 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	February 11 2019 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	1 Shawn OBrien RE ZA 19030
	2 Lynne Page RE ZA 19030
	3 Jim Phillipich RE ZA 19030
	4 Deborah Keyworth RE REZ 19010
	5 Megan Long RE REZ 19010
	6 Mandie Roberts RE REZ 19010
	7 Jesse Green RE REZ 19010
	8 Barney Fenn RE REZ 19010
	9 Stephen Boyd REZ 19010
	10 Joseph McSweeney RE REZ 19020
	11 Jesse Green RE REZ 19010
	12 Ray & Pat Hammerschmidt RE REZ 19010
	13 Joseph McSweeney RE REZ 19020
	14 Mike Kieliszewski RE REZ 19010
	15 Sherry & James Fent RE REZ 19010
	16 Jim & Karen Carlson RE REZ 19010
	17 Sarah Rebolloso RE REZ 19010
	SUP 19021.pc1 with attachments
	SUP 19021.pc1
	SUP 19021 application
	SUP 19021 application supplement
	SUP 19021 sign rendering
	SUP 19021 sign diagram
	SUP 19021 location exposure
	SPR 06-15 as-built site plan (McDonald's)

	REZ 19020.pc1
	REZ 19010.pc3 with attachments
	REZ 19010.pc3
	REZ 19010 PC resolution to approve

	MUPUD 18034.pc4 with attachments
	MUPUD 18034.pc4
	MUPUD 18034 resolution PC denial
	SUP 18031 resolution PC denial

	ZA 19030.pc2 with attachments
	Zoning Amendment 19030.pc2
	Medical Marihuana Facilities Overview

	Zoning Amendment 19040 with attachment.pc2
	ZA 19040.pc2
	Section 86-654 Senior Living Community Amendment redline 2-11-19

	Village of Okemos MUPUD concept plan.pc1 with attachments
	Village of Okemos MUPUD concept plan.pc1
	VillageofOkemos.ConceptPlanSummary.FINAL
	20190128-ALL DWGS smaller

	2019 PC Goals.pc1
	2019 Township Board Goals Action Plan-Approved
	2019 department plan



